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Now, the oily relief that the defendant 

LOS ANGELES., CALIFORNIA, FRIDAY, OCTOBER 2, 1970 

' 	2'05 F.M. 

(The following proceedings were had in chambers 

outside the presence and hearing of the jury:) 

THE COURT: All counsel are present. 

Did you haVe something you wanted to bring up, 

Mr. Kanarek? 

MR, UNARM Yes, your Honor. 

During the noon hour, as best I could, 	your 

Honor, in the Law Library, I researched this point, and I be-

lieve that I would say -- I allege that going ahead with 

this witness' testimony at this point would be reversible 

error, your Honor. 

Beginning with Priestly, which is 50 Cal. 24, 

812, Which I'm sure is a case that your Honor knows about, 

the failure of the prosecution to respond to disco-Very 

means that whatever evidence that they have must be 

suppressed in view of the -- well, without belaboring it --

the circumstances of this case. 

I have cases here that I would want the Court 

to consider. Because you can't unring the ball as far a4 
this jury is concerned. Once that tape recording starts 

,winding and they hear what Mr. 'Flynn purportedly said, the 

error is in. 
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THE COURT: Why don't you start out by telling me 

what subj'ect We are talktng"about and what reliefs  if any, 

you are seeking, or motion you are making, or objection. 

You are jumping righi into 

MR. XANARM V' ray. 	certainly, your Honor. 
• • 

TIE COURT: -- some kind 'of a statement that X don't 

know what it relates to, 

MR. UNARM! t'm making a motion to suppress, your 

Honors  all of the testimony of the officer and the tape that 

he's going to lay the foundation for, purPortedlSr3 because 

of the failure of the prosecution to respond to discovery. 

There's 11 hours .of tape there. There is no 

relief -- there is no relief -- 
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.1 
	 THE COURT; Mr. Bug],iosi said he didn't know about 

it . 

3,  

4', 

7 

MR, BUGLIOSI: In fact, I haven't heard the tapes 

- myself. 'The only thing I have heard is one minute. I- 

'-haven't heard it all myself: 

MR: XANAREK: First=  of all, we have no declaration 

tcthat effect, we'have nothing under oath. We have merely 
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the protestations of Ar,Bugliosi in that regard; 
• 

THE COURT: That's,right Because the question was 

just raised a few minutes before noon. 

MR. KANAREK: But,your Honor, what I am saying is, 

you see, it isn't a matter of good faith or lack of good 

faith on the part of the prosecutions  or their' allegation 

of good faith. What it is, what it means is, that the 

prosecutions  because they didn't do their homework, here 

we have Mr. Manson arrested0we have .12 hours oil  tape, and 

THE COURT: Now, Mr.Kanareks  if you are contending 

that you have the right to something that hasn't yet been 

discovered, I am afraid 
,
I am not aware of any authority 

that-requires that. 

MA. 'UNARM Law enforcement, your Honor 	if I may, 

your Honor, -- what I'am saying is that, at the very minimum, 

I think that the Court -- and I make the motion to continue 

refer here to -- Iglave here Witkin on Procedures  and I 

am sure your Honor recognizes that there are certain 

situations which are so important that the Court can order a 
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cOntinuance,  but we dontt hate" to actually continue 

this trial; your Honor can defer his ruling until they can 

present points and authorities, and I would want to present 

points and authorities in a more cogent manner than I can 

just Over the noon hour. 

X have the cases here, your Honor, which I think 

clearly substantiate. This is $tate action. Xt was in law 

entorcemnt officers,  hands. There was coordination between 

=the District-Attorey of Los Angeles County and, the District 

Attorney of Ynyo edudty. There is 12 hours of tape. 

Thetact of the matter is, that we were not 

furnished those 12 hours off' tape.' 

,So:the onlyrelicif'-- 

. 	THE COURT1 You are going to be given an opportunity 

to listen to all of the tapes before cross-examination. 

MR. KANAREKt But the damage is done, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: What damage? 

MR. KANAREK: Well, in other words, purportedly, 

there-is.going to be some statement by Mr,. Plynn about the 

knife and about some statements of Mr. Manson concerning 

the alleged Tate and La Bianca murders. 

Now, we made discovery, your Honor. We did 

everything we could do, 

THE COURT: How Would, diicovery prevent those state-

ments from coming in? 
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HOOHES_: I. think r.h,e point is, your Honor, that 

the discovery Was not necessarily directed to Mr. itugliosi 

personally. It was directed to the District Attorney's 

office., to the Police 'Department, and to various other 

agencies, and just because lir. Bugliasi personally did 

not have knowledge of 12 hours'-of tape recordingli. I 

dor' t. think it means that it 'was not discovered. 

BUGEIDSI't , I don't ,see how we could produce 

something we don't have. 

trtig COURT; x fail, to see -where the prejudice is 

myself. 

TKANtgitg.::' It is here'-- 

int' COURT: Bien assuming. what you ,say is correct. 

re is the prejudice' 

`MR. ,HUGHES: The- discovery 'Owes tC•day, supposedly, 

and Kr ,- uglioaL, :ippaietttlyi: for several days, anyway,. 

has known,- of, those tape recordings. 

.14Et. 	 not 'ieveral doo. 

THE COURT:: What difference does it make? You. will 

haye ,an opportunity to listen to theM before you cross-

examine.. 

$11. BUGLISSL: I. called Fresno two nights ago and 

I.  Asked if he. ,had the tapes, and he said he did, and 

asked him, to bring them down, and he brought them down 

with him. 

Was it yesterday? 
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MR. MUSICR.: I think so. 

' MR. BOGLXOSI: I, didn't know about the conversation 

until Juan Flynn testified on cross-examination that he 

told some sheriff in Shoshone about it. 

• Sot  I called nonnWer41  and Ward said yes, 

he.remembered a conversation in, Shoshone. 

And I said, "Who was it with?" 

And he taid, "Soft guy from the CEP, and he 

didart know the tame o the man.. 

So,, X knew about Dave Steuber, and I said, 

"Is it $teuber?1  And he said.„ "Yea." 

So,. we galled r,resno that night, and he 

verified that he had the tapes,. and I asked him: to bring 

them down. 

Now, ,L-11,dse are the facto. Row is that a 

violation'of diSCOV*eryl 

-14t. ATZGERAID: 'there" is a factual inaccuracy.. 
r 

The "tapes -were in the 'possession of the 

District Attorney ,of inyo County, Frank Fowles:. I tlink 

one can make a substantial 'argument that you should have  

known abOut it. 

BUGLIOnt There is no question, perklaps, 

that I :shonld. have known about it, .but I didn..'t, 

TO COURT: Mae any of you listened to the tapes? 

MR. '.0ITZGERALD: 1 listened to a portion. 

THE couRT1 X mean, all the tapes? 
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MR. FITZGERALD: No. That was not possible, 

MR. HUGHES:,  There are 11 hours of tapes, and we 

only had two hours .over the noon recess. 

Tag COMO: i think maybe you are premature, 

Maybe there is nothing in the tapes worth discovering,  

anyway. 

FITZGERatr: That could be. 	. 

• 14R, MUM: That could be, it Mr. 'Fitzgerald 

says, but they are going to use a portion now in connec-

tion with the•kriife incident and "thewords uttered by 

Mr. Flynn, supposedly,- to Mr. Manson, 

THE COURT: AssUrae that you had discovered the 

tapes: six .moths ago, Mr. itanarek. What difference' would 

this .make? They would still offer the evidence. 

MR. '.KAIARFKt1ot necessarily, because then, if we 

-had knowledge of those tapes, then, perhaps, our question-

ing would have been _different. That is the point. 
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THE COURT: What question? 

MR. KANAREK: Preparing for trial. 

THE COURT: What question? 

MR. UNARM Auestionin$ of Mr. Flynn. The only, 

reason that they're offering it is supposedly because it's 

rehabilitating him. There wouldn't be any need for 

rehabilitation if they'd have made discovery and been -- 
-THg COURT; My recollection is that he testified, 

either on direct or dross,: or perhaps both, that he did 

tell an officer in Shoshone, 

MR. IMAM: Well, what I'm saying is, your Honor, 
" r 

this type -- this interrogation, and what occurred, would be 

14 	would perhaps ...- 4and,there's some probability, would be 

14 different.if they had made disebvery and we have had a 

15  .transcript of the tapes. Because this is now purporting to 

rehabilitate him. And there,wOuld be no need for 

3 

5 

io 

11 

rehabilitation if weid- have had ,- if they'd have made the 

discovery that we requested. 

And in that sense, the' very relevance.  

'of the word, it' gives him -- it gives him. an  aura of 

authenticity or credibility that doesn't exist, and need 

•not haVe existed except for the fact that they did not make 

discovery. And I think that the cases. are clear. 

THE COURT:. You keep saying that but I. see no 

evidence that they didn't make discovery. 

MR. ANAREK: Well, but. -- well;, what I'm saying is, 
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• 
if your Honor makes a judicial decision that they didn't 

make discovery, it will be too late, Because the bell 

would have been rung as to this point by playing these 

statements to the jury at this time. 

THE COURT: Even i4' they didn't make discovery, 

Mr. Kanarek 

MR. KANAREK: Yes, 

TRZ COURT: 	which •At this point is a poor assumption 

- on your part, are you:contending that thereto some 

automatic requirement that the Court must exclude the 

evidence? 

MR, KANAREK: Yes. What I'm saying is if 

THE •COURT: All right. You give me the citation. 

MR,AUNAREK: People vs. Beach -- X mean this is the 

application clearly -- the Priestly case. 

THE COURT: Do you have what the case holds? 

MR, KANAREK: I cant't represent that to the Court. 

215 Cal. Apt  2d at.779 is one case. 

'THE'CbURT: People vs wh'at? What is the last name? 

MR. XANARBK:Seachil y6ur,  Honer. 

IR. BUGLIOBI: 779? 

MR. KANAREK: Yes. ' 

THE COURT: All right. Any others? 

MR. KANAREK: Yes. Wel 4.1  the PrieStly case, 50  Cal, 2 

8120  where there ... 

THE COURT: Do you know 'what it holds? 
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	12,635 	 

MR. KANARK: That had to do with informer evidence. 

-MR. DUGLIOSI: 	Seach holds Just the opposite of 

what you say, if this headnote -- 

BE. NAURU: Well., Mr. B1414031, again,. is Sliding 

off the point. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: .1 think it says that. It says ,  

exactly the opposite of what you are saying. 

MR. KANAREK; It doesn't, your Honor. It held in 

that -- if I may finish 	it doesn't hold that at all. 

MR. BUGLIOS/: Maybe the' headnote is wrong. 

MR. UNARM: The headnote says -- 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Mr. Kanarek 

KANAREK: May I finish)  your Honor?' 

BR. BUGLIOSI: All right. 

MR. KANAREK: When Mr. Bugliosi has made very 

extended argument to the Court I have refrained, as your.  

Honor may well recollect, from interjecting or interrupting. 

Here. The headnote itself says: 

. "in a burglary prosecution, though the 

prosecution may have sh0wt bad faith in with- 

461ding the report of an expert witness as not 

'having been 'received in time, in the time 

period covered by the Court's pretrial discovery 

9rder)  'failure,to turnish defendants with the 

report of An expert who had examined physical 

evidence taken from defendants was not 
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"prejudicial where defendants were furnished 

with a copy of the report an; the day before 

the experttestified and nothing in the nature 

of the report supiported defendants,  contention 

that they lack ample opportunity to prepare 

for cross-examination of the expert." 

THE COURT: That relates to a report that was known 

about. 

XANAREK: Well, but, if your Honor will bear with 

me just a minute, that,s reading the headnote because 

Mr. Bugliosi -- 

THE COURT: I am now looking at the opinion; 

Page /85. 

MR. UNAREK: Yes, your Honor. What I'm, saying' is -- 
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'11%, COURT: Well, don't you see any difference between. 

something that is lolown to the prosecution and something then  

is unknown, to theme 

Ia. UNARM: Well, your Honor has to make the. 

judicial decision. l don't think your Honor can make that 

decision based upon unverified protestations of' a deputy 4is 

trict -attorney.. 

But over and above that is the fact that in 

Seadh 	there's the clear implication 	it's implicit, 

if not ep1icit, that if you ate deprived of fair cross-

examination, or you are deprived of something that must take 

place,, or that would have taken place had you been given 

this, then the evidence must be suppressed, 

Now, in this case had we been given these 

tapes, the examination, of }fr. Plynn would undoubtedly have 

been different. And so, 'therefore 4,.• 

'..COURT: You don't know that. You haven't heard 

the tapes a 

M.* XANAUlt; Well — 

- 	THE .COURT: 114ou1d suggest this, Mr. Ranarek:.  

I think whatever you are trying to do is premature at 

this time.' If, after you 'have listened to the tapes, you 

haw grounds dor Some kind of a motion, 

think you'should set that forth .clearly in some kind 

of a:declaration' that I can consider in the light of 

whateVer the tapes reveals 
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ICANAPEKt By that time the damage will have 

been. done because the Jury is going to hear the portion 

that is probably the portion -- the very portion that we 

are -- that has, to 'with the allegations about the knife 

and the stateMents. And you can't unting the ball.. And 

that is the error, your Honor. 

That's why. I am asking that, this 'matter be 

continued, this witness be held in abeyance until we can 

convince the Court, or try to convince the Court, that the. 

Court should suppress the tape and the testimony of this 

Witness because the. prosecution didn't make discovery. 

Maybe your Honor will decide against us.. But 

if you let the jury hear it now, it's _going to be fatal. 

Because the jury -- then you. can't oaring that bell. 

And that's -- your Honor, has the power not to allow that 

error. to occur 'by just merely holding. in
. 
 abeyance what 

supposedly is going to take place in the courtroom right 

stow.  

1laybe the prosecution. is right, tut this way 

we can offer 'declarations, points and authorities, and . then 

we can have, this evidence. 

There' .s nothing magic.. This evidence doesns  

have togO right now. But. he'a offering it only in connec-

tion, I. gather, 14th. this point about the knife and the 

Statements of Mr.. Hanson allegedly: in the. kitchen,. ' 

BUG140$1; Well, to clarity the, issues, are you. 
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alleging that the prosecution had•this tope and deliberately 

.,,never turned it over' tcit the defense/ I'd like to know if 

that is On allegation. 

PITZGERALD: I am not alleging that. 

KANAREK: Well, your Honor, X; am not going to 

make -- do I have -- is your Honor, asking me to answer 

that?' 

BUGLIOSI: 	am. trying to find out what the 

isiaue .  is. Xs that, the .issue, that we suppressed this 

tape? 

In COURT: Mr. Kanarek, I don't care -whether you. 

answer that or not. 

KANARRK: Very 	Ef I may -- 

THE-  COURT: But if you don't support your motion 

with, something other than a bare assumption, you are not 

going to get very far. I can tell you that. 

VINAREK: Z understand. But I think that we 

can convince the Court, your Honor,. that if the District 

„Attorney doesn't do their homework 

Now, I do not know for 'sure whether this Was 

deliberate or not deliberate. How can I, Say that at .this 

point/ 

And I'm not going to misrepresent to the 

Court, or just make something up out of -whole cloth. 

THE COURT: I think the suggestion that because the 

District Attorney Comes into possession of something at a 
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• ,•,: 

later date snd had 310 .knowledge of it beforehand and is 

not .acting in bad faith; Or 'deliberately covering utv 

something, that that evidence .automatically must be 

excluded, X think that that's' absurd. ,iNnsa X know of no 

requirement-  in the law,. statutory or case law, that 

requires any such result. 
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if, 
MIL KANARbic.: Well), but what I .mean., is oifor instance)  

.the 1)istrict Attorney, your Honor,. deliberately did not 

go somewhere 	let'.s take ,that hypothetical4 

THE COURT: bid not go, somewhere and get something 

he didn't know existed? Xs that what you meanl ' 

i<ANAnKt No. That he knew -- let's say 

hypothetically -- but what. I'm saying is w- 

THE CORT: We are wasting time,. Mr. Kanar.ek. 

NR. UNAREI: tour Honor, I Want a continuance 

so that these matters may be handled by points and 

`'authorittes... I ask your Honor'for a continuance,. or 

merely that this wittleis be held in abeyance, so that we 

can. approach the Court with points and authorities to 

convince the court that this evidence should be suppressed. 

We have merely the protestations of •counsel., 

Bugliosi. They are not verified. No declaration 

No points and authorities: 

because X believe in the context of our 

discovery order, and the conteXt of our request for 

dtscOvery, and the context of the entire way that this 
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case has 'been handled wiih the in depth -- the in depth 

supposed inVestigation, hundreds of people being spoken 

3 , 
MR. BUGLIOSI: Oh, really? 

8' 
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MR. WARM 'What happen* here constitutea a fact 

situation,. your Honor, where your Honor must suppress this 

tape and it cannot be used as a remedy and failure to 

'that is a denial of due process and a fair trial in not 

makingAlescovery that Mr. Manson's entitled to. 

'THE COMM In the first place, Mr. Xanarek, all the 

People 'are offering, as I understand it, is a very brief 

torotersation, or a portion of a conversation, that this 

officer had. with Mr. Flynn.. They are not offering the 

tapes. 

KANAREK: But, say, it turns out that that should 

have been suppressed. The jury now hears that. Your honor 

makes an order that they shouldul  t pay any attention to it. 

What I'm saying is Bruton, and other cases, 

say Yoti can't. unring the bell in certain situations and this 

is one of them. And itra reversible error we. allege. 

THE COURTI I think you are creating a smoke cloud 

out of absolutely nothing. 

MR. FITZGERAD4 I have evidence that Mr. 	that 

Officer Steuber.  told the Los Angeles. Police Department about 

the existence of these tapes veil over six months ago. 

And I. think that at 
some position of these proceedinga 
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we ought to be able to ask this offioer, outside the 

presence of the jury, whether, in fact, that's true. 

I hate to allege that based oil the informa- 

.5 

6 : 

7' 

that, I nave, but base&oA other 

MR. BUGLITOSIOu'may ask that, 

anbERALDI 	on other informationI have, 

In; which oase we have 	]note direet 'hain, if, 

in/faets. the Los Angeles Police Department knew about it, 

12b fls. I think they are etits 	the. prosecution. 
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MR. HUGHES: I would ask that my defendant, Leslie 

Van Houten, be present. for these proceedings in chambers. 

THE COURT: She can be present whenever you tell me 

that she is milling to come back into court and conduct 

herself in the proper manner. 

MR., HUGHES: Wells  your Honor, x don't know that I 

Can make that representation, and 'batting not being -- 

THE COURT:.  Until she is willing to so affirm, ahe is 

not coming back. 

MR, HUGHES: She would not specifically answer the 

question, which I understand that the -. 

THE COURT; Well, I understand the game-playing 

perfectly,. Mr. Hughes. 

R. HUGHES: Well, I'm not playing the game. They 

may be, yOut Honor, or -- X don't know.1 I don't understand 

.the,game playing, But I would ask either that she be 

present for the proceedings or that She be allowed to hear 

them in some manner. 

THE COURT: She can hear them. 

MR. HUGHES: All proceedings. She cannot hear these 

proceedings, I don't see any microphones, your Honor. 

THE COURT: She can't hear proceedings when they have 

them at the:1)e** or in chambers in any event. 

-MR. HUGHES; Well, I'm not waiving her presence at 
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25  any proceedings, your Honor. No proceedings. To heat them 

or in any way,' 
26 
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THE, COURT: That will make it about the sixth time 

you, have said that today, Mr. Hughes. 

MR, HUGHES: I want the record to reflect amply that 

that is my position and that she is not either -- 

THE COURT: Doesn't reflect It any more amply when 

you say it Six times than it does 'when you, say it once. 

MR. HUGHES: I don't think the record reflects that 

this was not being broadcast to the defendants, number one,, 

your Honor. 

THE COURT; Chambers discussions? No chambers 

discussion has been broadcast to the defendants since this 

trial started, and you have made ne objections. before. 

MR, HUGHES: Well, at this point„your Honor, the 

picture is changed and r am objecting now. And 1 think -- 

hope it's clear that I am. 'objecting and that I am not,  

waiving her presence at these proceedings. 

MR. XANAREKt Your Honor, if I might, I 'would ask your 

HOnor to' r. 	People vs. Estradai 54 Cal. 24 -- 
THE COURT: What is the holding in that case? 

Does it have anything to do with what we've been talking 

.about? 

MR, XANAREK; Yes, your Honor. 713. 

I prefer, rather than to synopsize it, I would 

prefer that the Court consider all of the language of the 

case rather than take counsel's -. 

THE COURT1 Well, I'm not rust.  going to read Oases at 

3 
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random, Mr. Kanare. X want to get on with the trial. 

MR. KANAREK: Well, It's my position, your Honor -, 

TM COURT: I think when you cite a case to me you 

should be able at least to state what the holding or the 

case is so that I can have some idea whether it's relevant 

to anything under consideration; 

MR. KANAREKt Well, your Honor, yes, / think 
	

you. 

never get a ease thatts on all fours, but Itm saying that 

the 

THE COURT: I'll settle for all threes. 

MR. KANAREK: Very well. tither before or during 

trial an accused can compel the People to produce the 

written statement of a prosecution witness relating to the 

matters covered in his testimony. 

, And it is my position that when the prosecution 

doesn't respond to discovery, so that counsel in connection 

With conducting the ease hasn't the use Of that material 

which should have been discovered in connection 	to 

prepare for his case, that the Court, the remedy that the 

defendant has is that the prosecution must not be Able to 

use that. The remedy is to suppress. 

ask your Honor to read the Estrada 

THE COURT: Thatts one ct"the remedies. 

MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honor. 

THE COURT: 'But that assumes a number of things that 

hive not, yet been demonstrated in this case. 

21 

22. 

23 

.24 

25 

26 
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MR. UNARM; But you can't do everything at once. 

2 lhat's why we are asking Your Honor to hold this. 

.3 	 THB 4 O00T: You haVen't even heard the tapes yet, 

4 1 
 
Plr, -Kanarak. 

5. 
	 Mk, KAMM I will. make the motion that we hear the 

x
6 
 

tapes before this. witness is allowed to testify, 

foundation, or.  a4Ow the'lury to hear it. 

" reurthermore,ltit out or context. He's 

only going 'to play a small. portion. Maybe there's something 

two and a half hours later in that tape that's going to be 

important in context with the small portion he is going to 

play.' 

MR. BUGLIOSI: I can still bring it in, 

.MR. UNARM. So I think that we can eliminate 

error, we-can have a tendency not to inject error by post, 

poising this Witness' 

8 

10.  
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TWCOURT: Is there any reason why the part that 

Ygu intend to offer- , couldnIt be deferred until the fist of 

the week? 

BU6LIOSI: Just that t don't see any need for it, 

your RonOi.. 

The man is from Fresno. The defense has. broken 

up' our case several times. X just don't see any need for 

it. 

This is prima faeie evidence. I spoke to 

'Mr. Flynn in my office. I gave the defense a copy of AY 

conversation with him, which included that confession. 

So, there is the evidence right there that I am not trying 

to suppress it. 

If I were 
.
trying to suppress it, I wouldn't 

have giVen you a =copy of the.confession. 

MR. KANAREK: 'That isn't the point. 

MR. ZUGLIOSI: That is the point. 

MR. WAREK: That isn't the point. 

We wouldn't have gone into certain aspects of 

the interrogation if we had known there was a tape from 

Shoahone. 

MR. FITWERALD: Speak for yourself, Mr. Kanarek. 

THE COURT: I think you ate making a mountain, out of 

a mole bill. I don't have any idea what you are talking 

about in relation to any fact content. You are just giving 

us a inake-weight argument, 

5 
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MR. KANAREK: No, your Honor. 

THZ COURT: You haven't heard the tapes. 

MR. XANAREK: I wouldn't have asked the questionS if 

T knew about the tapes. 

$ • 

	 COURT: . You don't, know that any more than I do-. 

	

6 
	 MR. XANAREK: Your Honor, if I knew there was a tape -- 

THE WIRT: Vou gm just talking and you are not making 

any sense. 

MR;. MUSICH: If'riaght'in'terpose? 

	

10 
	 The purpose or the evidence is only to rehabilim. 

tate the witness because of'the orotto-ezamination which 

	

12: 
	raised the issue of the truth or falsity of this statement. 

	

13 
	 That is the only part of the tape that we are 

14 • going into, your Honor. 

	

15 
	 Counsel has heard that portion of the tape, and 

	

16 
	whether or not Mr. Xans:rek indicates he wouldn't have- gone 

	

17 
	into that area on his cross-examination, there would have  

	

18 
	been no need to rehabilitate the witness if he hadn't$ and 

19' his credibility as to that witness would have been just as 

	

20 
	well-founded and credible without cross-examination, as we 

	

21 
	are now trying to do b- rehabilitation. 

	

22 
	 SO, Mr. Kan trek's theme and argument that he 

23 wouldn't have gone into it would have then alleviated the 

	

- 24 
	problem of going into it with the witness. 

	

-25 	, 
	 MR. BUGLIOSI: I will take the stand and testify 

	

'26 
	under penalty of perjury that x found out about the tapes, 
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• 
3 

I guess, two days ergo, when I palled him late one night in 

Fresno. 

That wall the first time I found out about these' 

tapes. I. will state that under penalty of perjury. 

.s. 
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MR. RANAREK: It isn't just a question of Mr. 

Bugliosi. Mr. Stovitz has been on this case, and there 

have been other depUties that have been on the case. 

MR. IIUGLIOSI: I will, call Aaron up here. 

MR. KANAREK: And it is a sterile act for Mr. 

Bugliosi to say that he didn' t 

THE COURT: You are makirq a mountain out of a mole-

hill, as I have already, stated. 

The only "purpose a the testimony to be 

1 eop4.0 is to .show that the statements were 
, 

Made, tiizt for the truth of the • content: 

• Now, ig you vout 	use: the tape,,s, fOr some 

Other purpose, you Aave them..  , 	• 
MR. XANARElci 	your liOnOr. '- 

TE' COURT: You. have them. 	 , 

If you want to recall- Mr. Flynn,. you may. '•do 

that. 

if you want to -Use the information in the 

tapes, whatever it is, and. apparently none of us, except 

Mr. Buglioai, knows what is in the tapes, because we 

haven't heard them 

MR. RUGLIO$1:, I haven't heard them either.
r.   

TIES COURT: Re hasn't either. 

M. HUGHES: 1e 'don't know what is in them. 

THE COURT: If there is something in the tapes that 

you want to use for some other purpose, you will have an 
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4 

5 

.6. 

7 

9 

.18 

 

Opportunity to do so. That won't have the slightest effect 

on the testimony of the officer that the statements were, 

in fact, _made. 

KANAREK; And in order to zero in on it, what 

am saying 1,8 that the whole reason that Er. Bugliosi 

went through this extreme effort to, get him at this point 

is because. Mr. Bugliosi knows that this, 'in the eyes of the

drys will purportedly rehabilitate Mr. Flynn because 'what 

he said 'happened in Shoshone allegedly did happen,'  and 

that is the vice of not making discovery, because if he 

had made' discovery -- 

UK COURT: Now you are assuming something as to 

'which there is no evidence whatever, that 'he didn't' make 

discovery. 

told you juit:the opposite; 

KANAREK: -'.That - wtty...ve•have motional *y.our- 

.Bonor. 
t • 

I am asking • merely that this -witness t  s. testimon 

be' 'held in abeyance. 

,QOURT: Mr. BUgliosi has ,offered to take the 

stand and be sworn to• testify that he knew nothing about 

it. He is the chief 'counsel in the case. 

ICANABEItt But on equal, protection of the law, 

your Honor, you made it very important, you said we must 

haVe ',pOints and authorities and written motions. 

There is no reason that this police officer's 

 

1L ' 
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testimony can't be held in abeyance: 

THE 

 

COURT: Here you have the direct testimony of 

the witness. 

MR..DUGLIOSI: De you want me to testify in open 

court ,under oath/ 

MR COURT: No matter What anybody suggests, ineludi 

13a-3 

S 

15. 

36 

20 

21. 

22 

23 

25 

26. 

the Court,. you don't want it, even though it is diametricall 

oppoted to the position that you take. 

HR. UNARM My position is not to crucify Mr. 

Bugliosi or to hold him up and say "yoa are lying." 

klypozposq here is merely 	if he 141.11 *tote* the point-- 

00 point is that believe the law is clear,. that your 

Aonor has en Obliietton, to. Suppress this evidence because 

they . di.dn t t mate discovery. 

• 

4. 
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g- 

 

,THE COURT: That assumes the very fact which has, 

already been -denied. 

MR. UNARM: mat is,  why we have -the power here --

we have a continuing), on-going trial - 
THE COURT: You are objecting to Mr. Bugliosi taking 

the stand and denying the very thing you are claiming. 

MR. KANAREK: I =not. objecting. If your Honor 

wishes t? 

THE COURT:,. It is not what I. wish. It is your motion- 

, 	HR..KANAREK; .But 1 am saying, that we, also, under 

People 	'Crovedi g  have a right to prepare. 

THE .COURT.: Prepare what?' 

ICANAREK: Prepare points and authorities in a 

cogent), in a good lawyer-like manner)  to convince your 

Honor that even if' he didn't know, even if he didn' t know)  

because the law says "knew or ought to have knciWasi n  

THE COURT; I. thought you already cited, those 

authorities to me. 

1(titiAIIEX: I haven' t done it complete. 

There is people Vs. Cartier*  51 Cal. 2d — 

THE COURTt You certainly will have the opportunity 

to 'aci so. 	 • 

l<101Pri(: AIM by that time the jury will have 

. heard it. 	• 	' 

• The only thing that I Want)  your Honor 

MR. BUGLIOST: i will take the witness stand. 
g 

. 	3. 
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• 14R. HUGHES; But 6. months agO, Mr. Buglioai, you 

weren' t, chief counsel. Aaron Stovitz was chief counsel, 

and ire don't know if he knew about it, and we don' t know 

what tie LAM knew :six months ago. 

:MR.IAMIOS/: Are you .nowr deciding who was chief 

counsel Six months ago? 

MR. HUGHES:: Mr. Stovitz said he was. 

I believe that you were chief counsel fOr ail 

intents ,and purposes: However, I believe that Mr. Sbvitz 

had that title, and I belieVe that you were pretty angry. 

14R. BUGLIOSII 'Who told you that I was angry? 

Tat COURT: Gentlemen, we are wasting time. 

Ma.HUGHZ$: Six, months ago) I believe. that LAPD 

knew about these tapes. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: The only ,.one that called me .an.1 

assistant was this guy over here. He called me Aaron' s 

assistant in open. court.. 

MRO WARM kyr the record. reflect that he is point" 

to Mr.' Shinn. 

RUCLIOSI: Aaron was.my boss, obviously. He  

Was the head of the trial department. 

BA. RANARRIC: Here your Honor has the power to 

,avoid error gettkagHbefae the jury, if your Honor decides 

to suppress this, and I believe, your Honor,, that we did 

everything we could do, and I believe. that the state of the ,  

law ia that i 	prosecUtion doesn't come up With it, then 
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THE COURT: You keep saying that. ' 

HR. KAMER: 	X cant  t do it without doing it, 

your Honor. 

X think that in holding it in abeyance a 

couple of days is not going to hurt anybody. 
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MR. MBES!. As a matter of fact, Mr. Bugliosi, you 

told tie on numerous occasions that Mr. Stovitz used to come 

down and take things from your files, and that he did other 

things, and that he was always losing evidence; that you had 

a lot of evidence that he went through that you lost. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: If he took something out, I had already 

looked at it. 

before. I putt in there, I looked at it, and 

I had never seen or heard of these tapes until two days 

ago. 

- THE COURT: Then I will put it over until Monday to 

eve the defendants/ counsel an opportunity to listen, to 

the tapes.: 

Now, !, don't come in here on• Monday, Mr. Kanarek, 

and tell ale that yO4 didn'taisten tO.the tapes, because 

we don't want. to,delay the tatter 'any longer than that, 

MR. UNARM' I won't. But is there, maybe, a day 

more convenient to the officer? 

THE COURT I Let us worry about that. 

All you ,are asking now is. for the. weekends  

and that is all you are going to get. 

MR6  KANAREK: I have mechanical problems in that 

the weekend, in getting this tape 	what I am saying, 

"Mechanical problems of this type can — 

THE COVRT: Whatever the problems, you will have to 

solve them. 

13CI 	1 

• 
4 

10 
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MR. MUM: I an worried about the possible 

destruction of the tape by accident. 

MR.. 1ANAREK1 That is what,I mean. 

I don't want to have anything to, do with the 

tape personally. 

MR. EUOLIOSI: That is why I would like to play it 

7 

 

today. 

 

$ 

10 

11 

12 

13' 

411 	14 

 

No matter what is on the other other portion 

Of the tape, no matter what it is, this particular portion 

is admissible. 

MR. KANAREK: That is the point.. Ee wants it, and 

they didn't make discovery, yoU See, your lionor. He doesn't 

care about the rest of it. 

MR. BUGLI981; I don't know what is on the rest . of 

 

it. 

 

 

I am saying that irrespective of the rest of it, 

this partic0Iar:portion is admiSsible. 

THE COURT1 That can be solved-by having it played in 

chambers an4: 4.1Avil,lg 	rePor*,takedown the portion yoU 

are interested in.. It could be, readinto the record if, 

in fact, if were destroyed. 

MR. BUGLIOSIf All right. I would appreciate that. 

Should we bring Mr. Steuber in here? 

THE COURT: Yes. 

MR. UNARM The jury is in the box. They Will see th 

police officer coming in here. 

18 

19 

P. 

21' 

25. 
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THE COURT: We wontt be needing the jury the rat of 

the afternoon. 

, MR. BUGLIOSI: No. 

Ronk. Howard is here, and Virginia Graham is 

supposed to be here. 

TEE COURT: Letts take the jury upstairs, at least 

until the, mice-afternoon recess, and then we will have a 

better idea whether they will be needed at ail this 

afternoon, 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Do you want Mr. Steub.er back here zioW? 

THE COURT: Wait until the jury leaves. 

MR. BUGLIOSIt Yes. But do you want Mr. Steuber back 

here? 

THE. COURT: Yes. 

(Reeesa.) 

(Mr. Steuher enters the Courtts chambers.).  

THE COURT: Did you bring the recorder in? 

MR, BUGLIOSI: Yes. Do you have it, Mr. Steuber, 

the recorder,, with you? • 
ER, STEUBER: lea, 

12 

14 
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syclaos4 And do You..have the tape about the 

knife?:' 

1413?'. .STallVatt Yes, X do* 

MR. BUGLIOSII This is Judge Older, Mr. 'Steuber. 

STEUBER: Wiry glac . to, know you. , . 

Mr. Bugliosi, this tape isn't at the very 

beginning, but it is at  the start of the knife story. 

Is that where you want it? 

Ista. BUGL1OSI: Ves. 

MR. KANAREK: Maybe you can go back a couple of 

sentenceS, or have you? 

• MR.STMER: T think liume. 

THE COURT: Before we get into it, let's clarify the 

'record here.' 

All counsel are present, and the purposelof 

this proceeding at the ,mment is simply to have the reporter 

take down the substance of the conversation' from the tape 

which Mr. Bugliosi desires to offer into evidence on Monday, 

so that .in the event, fOr one reason or another, the tape 

should be destroyed or damaged, there would be a record 

of the:converbation. 

Is that correet, 	Bugliosi? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Yes, your Honor. 

THE COURT: I do not anticipate that there will be 

any eXamination by counsel at this time. 

- M. BUGL1OSX 
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THE COURT: 'Since it is not being offered at this 

time. _This is purely a reCording. 

Bk.IGLIOSI: and of a perpetuation of testimony, 

as it were. 

THE COURT: A perpetuation proceedings. 

.MR. HUSHES: 'Since this is a recording of, purportedly 

Juan Flynn, • and for the,  other reasons I -stated, previously, 

I woui4 ask that -either testie"Van Houten be present or 

these proceedings be broadcast_ to her... 

THE COURT: When you assure, me, Mr. Hughes -- I have 

told you a dozen tune's before 	if your client is willing 

to affirm .a willingness to conduct herself properly in 

court, 'she may be present.. 

HUGHES: Roux Honor, .she would not answer that 

quelitiOn for me. 

HE COURT: Let' s. proceed. 

.1011AREK: Otit of an abundance of precautiOn, 

although I see some infirmities in the argument, X want to 

join, with Dir. Shinn's argument About the constitutional. 

right of mr. Flynn not being here. 

X see no harm in joining with that argument. 

I would join in that regard. 

Lack of foundation. 

EUMESI Join, 

THE ,COURT: Let's proceed. 

EXMLIOSI: Nay the record reflect what we are 
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doing um? We are goirt to play a tape recorded conversa- 

tion of, -what, December • 
4.  - 

5 

6 

8 

MR. SIEMER; December the 19th, 1969. 

MR. BUGLIOSX: Between yourself, sir? 
STEUBEB.: 'Officer Detrid Steuber, 'in Shoshone, 

California. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: With Juan. Flynn? 

SIEUBER: That is correct. 

10 

.111. =LIM:. And we are back in chambers now, 

and you are playing:thiS partici:1st portion of the tape 
4 

referring; to the'kafe,incident to petpetuate this 
12 , 

14 

particular testimony. 
a 	, 	 A 

MR. STEUBER:Cotrect, sit. 

MR. KANAREK: ..No# testimony. TO perpetdat4 the 

tape. 

BUGLIOSII This particular passage of the tape. 

BR, UNARM If I may? Just a couple of questions, 

so I can get ahold of Officer Steuber if I need him? 

„lust *where I can locate him? 

May' I ask  the questions, your Honor? 

IHE COURT: Yes, you may. 

15 
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MR. KANAREK: How coUld you be reached if l wanted 

to reach you? 

MR. aTEUBER: Let me offer you my business card, and 

I may be reached 24 hours a day thrbugh the Highway Patrol 

OPfiee at YrestO. The area code ia 209. The number is 

485-7440. 

MR. UNARM Thank you very much. 

AR. STEDBER: Is it corrected on that card in the 

upper right-hand corner? 

MR. KANARK: 4854440. 

MR. STEUBER: Yes, 

MR. KANAREX: Thank you. 

MR. STEUBER: You are welcome. 

THM COURT: All right, sir. You may press the button, 

Officer, and proceed. 

MR. STEUBER: He asked me to rua back two sentences 

before4  which 1 did, and it is about to start now. 

I will manipulate the volume, if I may, if you.  

will Indicate whether you want it quieter or a little more. 

(Whereupon, the tape recording was played as 

followsq 
mg  All right. Now, did you ever 

hear him say anything about the Tate killing or 

anything like that? 

25 PA.  Well, sort of, you know. 

26 	 ,He never.mentioneA anything to me 
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1 

3 

 

"about it0, you see, but I know one time I 

cote in the kitchen, you know. I was doing 

Some heavy work outside, and after it was all 

done, you know, they were sitting down on the 

porch, just watching. There was a whole bunch. 

And after I got through, I went in the kitChen 

and I fixed something and I sat down. And there 

was some more girls in there, you know. 

Irs0 he came in and he went like that, you 

know. 

"ao everybody went outside, you know, and 

placed themselves outside. 

"Then he was looking at to real funny. 

"Then I started to get bank down to Where 

I was, eating. 

"And then he grabbed me by the hair like 

that, and he pat a knife by my throat. 

"He said, 'You son-of-a-bitch,. I am 

going to kill you.' 

"I said, 'Well, I can't do nothing about 

that, you know. 

"And then he says, 'Don't you know I am 

the one who is doing all the killings,' you know, 
no, 	'Don't you knOw I am the one that 

i•s doing all the killings'? 

it "Now, when would this have been about, 

 

4 

 

• 

7 

8 

9 

10 , 

11 

 

12. 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

19 

20 

22 

23 

'2$ 

26 

 

000041

A R C H I V E S



.10 

31 

12. 

13 

19 

2.o 

21 

2? 

23 

25 

12,66 

"Juan?' 

ItAr 	Well, I can't recall to well 

whether it was before or after the raid)  you 

know. 
Ita 	Bh.huh. 

But he sayb, 'Are you going to 

coMe with me to the desert?' 

4'1 says, 'Well, I am not planning to do' 

it. I ani right here. Here is where I am doing 

my work.' 

"He says, 	am going to kill you, you 

sten-:of--a-bitch. 4  

"And then he turned around and he gave me 

the knife, you know, and I said, 'Well, I don't 

have no use for that.' 
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"And then he says., 'Well, I will 

kill you,' you know. 

"lie was going through this emotional 

thing;  you know, act. 

"And then he says;  'Well, i yoU are 

ready to die, -or if you are dead, X want you, to 

go .down the creek and make love to my girls,' you. 

knows 

"So X said, 1NO,'' you know, 	am not 

:going to do nothing.' 

"And then, you know, I kept doing what 

was doing, and he stood them for a minute, and 

he turned aroundi and x guess he walked out or 

totlethingi 
• t 	• 	' 

. - die wanted you to go -down to the 

-creek and make ',,love to the girls thr_ret 'Okay. 

6,  

- .8 

nA Yes. 
4:  2 	• 

.1sTowi he said he was, the one that was 

20 

2L 

- 	22 

23. 

24,  

• 25 

26.  

doing all those killIngst 

"A 	Yeff: 

HQ 	Did you ask him what killings he 

meant or anything? 

"A 	Hof  	X, you know 

dere yOu a little afraid of him? 

Well, X wag' t afraid og him, you 

lqww, but if the man means What he talks ibout, 
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"you know. 

Yes. 

• I don't want to find out and put 

myself in, a spot. 

"ct 	Sure. Sure." 

sOUBER: At this point; Deputy Ward froin 14Y0 

County Sheriff's. Office came to the door and entered, and 

that is why introduced myself to: Deputy Ward. 

=E.  COURT: That is .the end of what you 'wand 

MR. BUGLIOSI; Yes. 

Ifia COURT; All right,' 

MRr KANAREK: Your Honor 

''TftE 'COURT: We are not :doing anything except record- 

ing through the repOrter now, Mr. Xanarek, sa there is no 

reason to make any objection or anything else. Nothing is 

being offered, 

- MR. KANAREK; I understand. 

,So let's not clutter up the record with 

any speeches.. 

. 	4111. I<ANARtlk:- .No,,. .I am just making a point. i.  

• 
hope it .is helpful. 41 .don' t 'know: I certainly intend it 

to be. 

I recall in the Huey Newton case, where 

Charles Geary was the lawyer*  i, remember in that case, 

one word in a tape recording played back to a jury, 

r think it had something, to do with. "Yes" or "No," or 

3 

4 

5. ;  

• 

8. 

i. 
	 9 

13 
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13 

14 
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something like that, that had a critical effect on the 

trial, as I, recall reading it in the paper, and your Honor 

probably does too, and the jury -- there was a question as 

to :what this one word meant, 4nd it had a very critical 

effect, and the jury came back and wanted it. 

THE COURT: tot to the point. 

MEC XANAREK: What X, am getting. at, I think this 

tape should be in custodia legis.. 

PITZGEHAID: oh, 

.3 

4 

7 

13g 9 

.I1 
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MR. KANAREK: Just a minute. 

Mr. Fitzgerald can object,, but I would like to 

e allowed to finish. 

What I am saying is this: I done t know,. 

and I Mould say, especially after Bro Bugliosi's. statements 

about; the reporters being only human)  T could not hear all 

the words in that tape. 

am sure that your Honor will agree that there 

are spots there Where your Honor would not be able to say 

he heard the words, .the English, fully enunciated. 

I say there, is a problem there. I am not 

going to stipulate to this record being a true reproduction 

of .all the words that were tittered. 

14R. FITZGERALD: This is just an incredible waste 

of time. 

13g-1 

. 's 

6 

7 

8 

10 

ii 

12  

13 

14 

is 

Could we get on, your Honor? 16 

THE COURT; We are going on. 

NR. FITZCERM: There is nothing, improper here. 

Tape recordings have been played. before. 

THE''CST: That Will be all, Mr. Ksznarek. You 

have made your position, clear a number' o times. 

14R. HUGHES: I want to make •one 

THE COURT: If you mention Miss Van Houten again, 

Mr. Hughes, I am going to be a little upset. 

BR. ROOMS: I Want t* make the point that on this 

tape recording, purportedly Of Juan Flynn, he has decidedly 
• , 	• .• 	 . 

17 

18 

19' 

'20 
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23 

24; 
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less of an,accent than Mr.. lapin had on the:  'witaciss stand 

today, in my estiMation: 

THE COMM: That will be enough. 

. 	You can atop right there, Mr. Reporter, ..becau 

we are going on to a new subject now. 

6 
	 lotto KANARg1(:. May I . just have a ruling, your .honor?, 

THE COURT: A ruling On what? 	' 

141. UNARM: That the Court keep custody of this 

9 
	tape? 

10 
	 THE COURT: The motion is denied. 

NR. ICANAREk: Very well. I was just making the 

12 
	motion. 

THE COURT: 	make Many motions, Mr. itanatek, 

whether they make sense or not. 

,BUCLIOSI: I' hate to waste time, but I am 

wondering now if you ,did get the crucial part there, 

Mr. Reporter,. about his saying he is the one that is 

doing all those killings?- 

, 	Could you, look at your transcript? 

• MR. UNAREK: Mr. Bugliosi is interrogating the 

reporter now. 

MR. BUGI4OSI: This is informal. 

• WE COURT: He took .down, what vat played. I assume 

he heard 'it or he wOuldnr  t take it down. 

All right. Then., as to this witness, Officer 

$teuber, when do you want him to resume? 

8' 

14 • 
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1 
	 •MR. BUGLIOSI,: Monday morning. 

MR. STEUMR:. Your Honor, I am, under subpoena 

'3 
	'for a court in Anaheim on a prelim there, With a =giber 

4 
	of witnesses. L have the subpoena. 

THE COURT: You. are -in this totirt WM. - 

MR.. STgURER: Oh, .boy. They are hurting. ,  There 
s, 

10 

11 

12.  

'13', 	• 

.14 

16 

16 

. • 17 , 

16 

19 • 

24 

21' • 

22,  

23 . 

24 • 

25 

26,  • 

are about 20 people. 

1IE COURT: So are weey • 

.MR. STEUBERt. Mr. Bugliosi,. is there any way that 

my being here could be delayed or you could put on another 

witness? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: I would like to put you on this 

afternoon,, Dave, and would ask the court again ' to .  

permit •him to,  play this tape recording this afternoon... 

The -Court has heard the recarditg. It is 

Mr4i FlYilni  0 precise testimony on the Witness stand. 

It ,is classic textbook rehabilitation under Section 791. 

I'rrespecti've of What else is on the tape, 

that part is admissible. ;No matter that else is on the 

tope* 

So, we could wait for five years, and there 

could be all types of other things, but the particular 

prior consistent statement would be Admissible. 

IV: COURT: Well, there is a question in- my mind 

as to whether or not because of the limitations of this 

particular recording Machine, whether all of the _furors 
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au 	aiternates iwill be able to hear it -When it is 

Now,, one other suggestion which you gentlemen 

can. think about. We can have' copies made of the transcript 

taken down by'Mr,- Mehiman„ our reporter, and a copy of the 
( 

transcript could be given to each of the jurors 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Yes, I was going to sUggest that. 

THE COURT: -- during the course of the playing of 

the tape. 

R. BUGLIOS/: In fact, they could keep that. 

MR, SHINN: That would be prejudicial. 

BUGLIOSI: They could keep the written transcript 

under People vs. -- 

THE COURT: The transcript would be taken away from 

them after the playing of the tape recorder. 

MR. SR/NN: You mean atter they -- 

THE COURT: For use only to assist them in bearing 

the recording while it is being played. It would then be 

taken away from them..  

MR. BUGLIOSI: People vs. Sears and Ketchel, your 

Honor, 59 Cal. 2d 503. The Court permitted the written 

transcript of the tape recording to be marked as an 

exhibit 

THE COURT: I've already done this. 

MR, BUGLIOSI: -- introduced into evidence 

THE COURT: It was done in the Terry Weber case, for 

example. 

MR, BUGLIOSI: Right. 
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1 THE COURT: Extensive use Of the transcript. 

MR, BUGLIOSX: Taken into the jury room during 
6 

deliberations. 

THE COUT: We didn't permit them to take it into the 

iry room, 

• MR: BUGiAOSI: I am just saying that the Supreme Court 

of California does permit the .jury to have these tran-

scripts back'in'the jury room. 

THE COURT: X ddn't think it necessary. They have 

to,  rely On their memory just as they have to rely on their 

memory of any conversations. The transcript isn't for the 

purpose Of reetforcing, at some futUre date their memory. 

It simply for the purpose of helping then listen to .a 

tape which is not as clear as the. conversation of a witness 

from the witness stand. .That's a11. 

TR. KANAREK: Well, your Honorl'I would object to 

that. I.woUld 'request that they listen to just the tape. 

Now, it's my position that there 42 wordS, 

sure, that --- 

THE COURT: Well, the words will be taken down -- have 

been taken down. 

' Now, if the testimony is received, or if the 

tape is played to the jury, then any party will always have 

the right, to refer to the transcript and the 'record of that 

recording. 

MR. UNARM Well, .1 would -- 

s 
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THE COURT: So you are not going to argue, Mr. Kanarek, 

that he didn't say that he said,. 

MR. KANAREK: Well, you see -- 

THE COURT: You can argue the meaning. 

MR. KANAREK: I understand, your Honor. But what I'm 

saying is X believe that a motion tai correct the transcript 

is conceivably in order. I haven't seen the transcript, 

Of cpurae yet. 

THE:COURT: Well, we WOnit do it, then. I'm not 

surprised, bUt we Won't do it. 

MR. MUSICH1 Your Honor,.1,  think the Court would have 

to play this through the speaker. 

MR, BUGL/OSI: Thi's'holdsthat we can actually produce 

the written transOript. 

MR. KANAREKI 'What I mean is, your Honor, I, think 

there are some infirmities in that tape recording that should 

allow' us to have an independent word-for-word -- 

THE. COURT: Well, you will have an opportunity to 

argue that at the appropriate time, Mr. Katarek. 

MR. BVGLIOSI: The Court does not desire that this 

be played this afternbon; is that correct, your Honor? 

THE COURT: I can't see any possible ground for 

excluding it. I think we haVe wasted enough tint's talking 

about it. I tee no reason why it should not 'be played at 

this time. So I'm going to do it, 

MA. FITZGERALD: Can it come in subject to a motion to 

2 
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1.1 

18'  

19 

21 

22' 

23 

25 

26.  

12,673 

000051

A R C H I V E S



2,.6   4 

strike? 

THE COURT:. Yea, 

MR.. FITZGERALD: Pending any subsequent relevant 

and germane evidence or argument we can present to the Court 

on Monday. 

THE COURT: All right. I'll let it come in subjeot 

to a motion to strike and it will not be necessary for any 

of you gentlemen to renew these -Wtions and objections in 

open court. They will all be deemed incorporated into the 

proceedings in front of the jury as to this taped 

eonversation. So it will expedite the procedure. 

MR. SHINN: In other words 

MR: UNARM Well, then •-- very well, your Honor, 

Very well. 

THE WITNESS ST6BER: Your Honari,  mai I set the tape 

bask to the beginning to,thip conversation regarding to 

"What do you know about the Tate,-"? 

THE COURT: Zen. 

I really don't think the Jury. 3s. going to be able 

to hear all of this the one time. I don't think it's loud 

enough. 

Is that the full Volume? 

WITNESS STEUBER4 The batteries, are weak in the set. 

It sounds to me as though the batteries are weak. I think 

with fresh batteries it somewhat clearer than this. How. 

ever. I'm not an elestronie or tape recorder expert. 
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THE CLERK: Your Honor, we could put the movable 

mike -- it might amplify it a bit. 

THE. COURT: Well, we can try it. 

MR. KANAREK: Then lwavrt very well, your Honor. All or 

my utterances are deemed 

THE COURT: Do you gentlemen 'want a recess before we 

resume? 

KANAREK: May we,. your Honor? 

MA. HUGHES: May we, your Honor? 

THE COURT: Ten minutes. 

MR. UNARM Thank you, your Honor. 

(Whereupon, the prooeedings were resumed 

before the jury in open court.) 
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1 

4 

7 

a 

9 

THE COURT: The record will show counsel and the 

,f urors are present. 

Mr. Kanarek, has -Mr. Manson indicated his 

willingness to come baCk into court and to conduct himself 

it the proper manner? 

MR. XANAREK: , Well, your Honor, X haven't spoken with 

him since we have been in chambers, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Well, whenever that is, the case, let the 

Court know, and he will be brought back immediately. 

The same is true with each of the 'other 

defendants. 

MR. KANAREK: - Yes, your Honor. 

May I enunciate an objection -. I don't know if 

I have 	on materiality and relevancy as well as the other 

points that we have advocated to the Court in connection 

with this witness,  testimony and matters occurring while 

this witness is on the stand, your Honor. 

May I have that? 

THE COURT: YOu are• asking fOr a continuing objection? 

MR..XANAREX1 Yes, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Very well. 

MR. UNARM Thank you, your Honor. 

THE COURT: You may proceed,' Mr. Bugliosi. 
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DAVID STEUBER, 

the witness On the stand at the time of the noon recess., 

resumed the stand and testified further as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION (RESUMED) 

BY M.R. BUOLIOSI1 

Just going back a little bit, Mr. Steuber, 

this conversationyou. aaj,  - 	was on December 19, 1965„ in 

Shoshone, California? 

That is correct. 

4 	Between yourself and one Juan Plynn? 

That is Correct. 

And the conversation was tape recorded? 

A. 	That is correct. 

4 	Ycu say there was a portion in the tape- 

recorded conversation that pertained tO a knife incident 

between Mr, Flynn and Mr, Manson; is that correct? 

A. 	That is correct. 

Q 	And you have the tape recorder and the tape with 

you in court here today? 

That is correct. 

4 	And you have already played the tape? 

A. 	Yes, I have. 

And you find it,to be an accurate reproduction 

of your conversation? 

L 	Xt is. 

4 , And nothing has been added or deleted? 

1ka2 
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No, sir. 

And you recognize your voice on the tape? 

A. 	Yes, I do. 

You recognize Mr, Flynes Voice on the tape? 

do. 

4 	All right, air. Would you please play the 

particular portioti"of the tape pertaining to the knife 

incident. Play that Portion for the Judge and the jury. 
. 

.ou.might increase the volume on. the recorder 

a. high.  as you c -
a t 

. 
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14B 	1 (Whereupon, the tape recording was played as 

.2 followe0 

0 

10 

Zi 

12 

0 	25 

26 

"VOIQE: They mentioned it a couple of 

times (unintelligible.) 

"VOICE; All right. NAW, did you ever hear 

him say anything about the Tate killing or anything 

like that? 

8 , 	 "VOICE.; Well, sort of,' you know. 

"Ite never mentioned anything to me 

about it, you see, but I know at One time I came 

in the kitchen, you know. I was doing some heavy 

work outside,,and after it was all done, you 

knoW„ they were sitting down on the porch, just 

:watching. There' was a Whole - bunch. of them, you 

know. And after I got through, I went in the 

kitchen and 4 fixed'something and.I sat down.. 

And there was some more girls in there, you know. 

"So he came in and he, went Tike that, 

you know. 

"So everybody ran outside, you know, 

and placed themselves outside. 

"Then he was looking at me real ' 

funny. Then I started to get back down to where 

21 
	

I was eating. 

"And then he. grabbed me by the hair 

like that, and he put a knife by my throat. 
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"He said, 'You. son-Of-a-bitch, I am going 

to kill you.' 

"I said, 'Well, I can't do nothing about 

that,' you know. 

"And then he says, 'Don't you know I am 

the one who is doing all the killings?' you know. 

"VOICE: 'Don't you know I am the one that 

is doing all the killings'? Now, when wiculd this 

have been, about, Juan? 

"VOICE: Well, I can't recall too well 

whether it was before or' after' the raid, you know. 

"He says, 'Are you going to come 

with Vie to. the desert?' 

"I says, 'Well, I'm not planning to 

do it. .I'm right here. Here is where I am doing 

my-wOrk.' 
, 4 

"Ile says, 'Ilm,going to kill yoU, 

yoU-son-of-a-bitCh.' 

"And then he turned,around and he 

gave me the knife, you know, andflI said, 'Well, I 

don't ha've no use for that."' • 

"Then he says;.,'Well, I'll kill 

you,' you know. 

"He was going through this emotional 

thing, you know, act. 

"And then he says, 'Well,. if you 

7. 

8 

.24 

25 
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a 

4 

"are ready to die, ox' if you are dead, I want 

you to go down the creek and make love to my 

girls,' you know. 

"So I said, 'No,' you know, 'I'm not going 

to do nothing.' 

"And then, you know, I kept doing what 

I was doing, and he stOOd there for a minute, 

and he turned around, and I guess he walked Out 

.or something. 

; 	 yOu to go down there to 

the creek and make love to the, girls there, 

12 OkaY 4 

13 

14 

15 

16 • 

13 

19 

20 

"VOICE: Yes, 

."VOICE: Now, he- said he was the one that 

was doing all those killings? 

"VOICE: Yes. 

"VOICE: Did you ask him what killings 

he meant or anything? 

"VOICE: No, no. I -, you know. 

"VOICE: Were you a little afraid of 

21' him? 

"VOICE: Weill,. I wasn't afraid of him, 

YOU know, but if the man means what he talks 

about, you know, I dont want to find out and 

put myself in a spot." 

6 

.7  

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

000059

A R C H I V E S



12,682 

14c-1 

5 

7 

Ip 

12 

13. 
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• 16 
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26 

BY MR* BUGLIOSI: 

f/ 	Is that it, sir? 

That's correct. 

The particular portion about =the knife incident? 

A 	That's correct. 

And, thitt was yoUrself talking to Mr. Flynn? 

A 	Yes, sir. 

14. 	And, this tape Will be Made available for the 

defenie to listen. to,; to "toto? 

MR: ICANAnK: Your Honor, IA1 object to that 'question 

I meen, that question. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: 	withdraw the question. 

THE COURT: It will be, so- there is no secret about 

Mr. Kanarek.. 

MEL WARM: Well, *our kionor, in the context of 

these proceedings don't think that' a .a proper question. 

In-COURT: Anythialg further? 

MR. BUGL1OSI; 11 11 vithdraw the question. 

You just heard the conversation now)  yourself; 

is that right, sir? 

A 	That's correct. 

4/ 	And you recall that the conversation you heard 

an top, 'was that the actual conversation that took place 

at Shoshone, California, on December 19, 1969, between 

you and. lir. Juan Flynn? 

A • 'That' c correct. 
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14-2 . 1 . 	IR. MIAMI: Thank you. No further questions. 

Va. IITZGERALPt No questions, 

THE COURT: /it. Shinn? 

	

4 . 
	 MR eSHINN: Yes, your Honor, I have a few questions. 

19.  

go 

21 

22 

23 

BY MR. SHINN.; 

q 	Officer, when you talked to Mr. Flytm„ was he 

in custody? 

No, 	warn` t. 

' How did you  'happen , to meet 1434 
A. 	I had interviewed other witnesses in this case 

I. was working and they had bioughtiMr. Firm' a name into the 

case as 'a potential 'witness. 

And how did you contact tiri. Flynn? 

I went to Shoshone with the express .purpose of • 

interviewing Crockettspostin' and Watkins, and Mr. Flynn was 

there working in the cafe. at the time and was also available. 

MR: SHINN; 1 have nothing further, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Mr. Kanare.k. 

MR. KANAREKI I have no questions, your Honor. 

HUGHES: No questions, your Honor. 

MR. BUOLIOSX: Just one more question. 

CROSS-EXAMINATION 

24 : 
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REDIRECT ExmatuazoN 

BY lab 41KrialOSX: 

Q 	you said you had been interviewing witnesses 

in this case. You are not referring to the Tate-La Bianca, 

murder case)  are you? 

MR. KaNAREK: V11 object to that,, your Honor, all 

calling fora conclusion on the part of this witness* 

Because, at that time. — if we may approach the bench, your 

Honor? 	don't think — 

TIE, COURT: Overruled. You may answer. 

THE V/ITTESS: I was not investigating the Tate-

La Bianca. It vas another situation pertaining only to 

Ivo County. 

B MR. BilLIOSI: 

ct 	All rights Had nothing to dO with these, murders 

A , Ho. 

KANARElt: 	ifoi a Conclusian, y6ur gonor, 

T. COURT: Overraled.. 

MR. B,UGLIOSIz Thank you. No further questions. 

MR. RANAREK: Officer, at the time -- may I inctuire)  

our Honor? 

THE COURT: Mr. Vitzgerald, do you have any questions?.  

MR. rITZOERALD4 No, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Mr. Shinn? 

MR. SHINN: No)  your Honor. 

THE COULIT1 You may. 

S 
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14c-4 RECR6SS-EXAMINATION 

BY 	KANAREK: 

Q 	On December 19th, 1969, ,Officer, is it a fair . 

• statement that Mr. Manson was in custody? 

BUGLI00.11 It's irrelevant. 

MR. KANAREK: We11, your Honor 

BUGLIOSI: Also calls. for a conclusion. 

MR. KANMEK: Counsel rased this isaue about. this 

case, is ghat he's asking, your Honor, and I'M questioning 

in connection. with the issue that Mr. Bugliosi raised. 

TM COURT: -Objection is suStaitted. 

BY MR. KANAREK: 

Officer, on, Decesiber 19, 1969,. you purported 

to interrogate Mr. Flynn, about the Tate-La Bianca murders ,,; 

is that right? 

A •' And other 'matters on the case I was worker on, 

oir. 

.Well, Officer, i 1. may it,- is. it a fair statement 

Officer, that you spoke to Mr. Flynn concerning the Tate- 

La Bianca murders?" ' 

That is correct. 

ck 	So-called). right? 

A 	Right. 

Q. 	And so no matter what else you may have 

interrogated him. on, you were interrogating concerning the 

very matters that we re in this courtroom for; is that 
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correct? 

That is also correct, sir. 

And so you vete a law enforcement officer on 

the California Bigkiway Oatrol? 

A 	That s correct-. 

What was your rank, Officer? 

A 	A traffic officer, 

'14 	And you were doing this at the instigation of 

the District Attorney .of Ingo County? 

,A. 	This is .correct. 

Q 	Mr. 'Fowles? 

A 	Mrs Frank Fowles. 

Q 	saw a cc you. titp e 1 I that, sir? 

A 

Q 	And was your state of mind, .Officer, such that 

you were attempting to get evidence in- connection, with the 

very -case that we're here More Judge Older on? 

A 	My primary concern was the case pending in Inyo 

Count, ,sirs This was. a a secondary nature. 

Q 	Di:mot:1414;  your attention to December of 1964, 

as a matter 'of fact,_ this case was more important, was more 

important to law enforce'ment riff cersi than the very matters 

that you are alluding to;,  is that correct? 

DI,..101410SIi Zell irrelevant., your Honor, and also 

conclusionary. 

THE COMM Sustained. 
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BY R. ROOM: 

Q 	Now, is it a fair statement, Officer, that you 

knew when you were interrogating Mr. Flynn that Mr. Manson 

was being accused of the very matters that we're in this 

Courtroom for? 

MR. BUOLIO$Xt It's irrelevant. 

MR. UNARM This is the tape. 

MR. =LIM: Xt's irrelevant, your Honor. 

1R,. MAREK: It's most relevant because this is -- 
are Bugliosi has. brought this tape to the courtroan. Other-
wise, your lionot, why are we having this tape? 

MR. BUGtIOSI: To hear the conversation. 

MR. FITZGERALD: The jury has been instructed on 

the limited purposes for Which this tape has been received. 

Tilt COURT: That's right. .And the jury is again 

reminded of that limited purpose which,/ stated to you this 

morning, which is simply on the question of whether or not 

Mr. Flynn made these statements to this officer. Mid 

the testimony as contained, on the tape recording isnot 

received for any other purpose. It should not be considered 

as evidence of the truth of the matters contained in that 

conversation. 

The objecti6n is Sustained. 

BY MR* EANARk, 

461 so,. officer, it is a fair statement that 

you knew og this very case that we're trying before Judge 
' t 	 , 
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Older when you conducted this interrogation? 

Mt. 3010LIOSX: Irrelevant. 

unte COURT: Sustained. 

N. KANAREK: What? 

THE o0URT: Sustained. 

MR. KANAREK: Very wells  your Honor. 

I went to make a motion to the Court in connec-

tion with this u4 f wondered, I don't want to do it in the 

presence of the jury unless your Honor wishes me to. 

THE COURT: No, I do not wish you to, 

MR. XANAREK: Very well. May I approach the bench, 

then., your Honor? 

THE COURT: Have you finished your examination? 

MR. LAMER: Yes. I finished except for a motion 

I'd like to make to the Court perhaps while this witness 

remmus. 

THE COURT: All right. Do you have any questions, 

Mt. Hughes? 

MR. RUCHES: No questions, your Honor. 

THE COURT; Do you have any further questions, Mr. 

Bugliosi? 

BUGLIOSI: Nos  your Honor.. But I was wondering 

if the Court could inquire of the jury if they all heard the 

tapes  if there is any one 'of them that would like to hear it 

again if they didn't hear it the first time? 

MR. KANAREX: Your Honor, if I may, I would object to 

14C-7 
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that. This evidence is.  nn different than any other 

evidence. I think the jurors would raise their hands if 

tey wished to hear it, like any other evidence, your Honor. 

THE COURT,: I assume sco. I hope none -of you will 

sit there and, not let us know if you c40:11  t hear anything 

because we will have 1,t replayed or restated, if that is 

the case. All you have to do is raise your hand at any 

time if you. do not hear anything or you do not 'understand 

anything that has, been said. 

All right. You may approach the. bench, Mr. 

Kanarei. 

MR. KANAREK: Thank you, your honor. 
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(The following discussion was had at the bench 

outside the hearing of the jury:) 

1411. XANAREK: Your Honor)  in order -- 

THE COURT: Make your motion. 

UNARM: Yes, your Honor. My motion is that your 

Honor tell the jury. direetly that this evidence is not to be 

used against Mr. Matson for any purposes; that it only, goes 

as to the state of mind of Juan Flynn, I think that will 

that is the motion that I make. 

THE COURT: The motion is denied. 

(Whereupon, the proceedings were resumed before 

the jury.in open court4) 

jHE.COURT: You may step down, Officer. 

'THE WITNESS: Your Honor)  may I be excused from 

this courtroom? 

mg COURT:.  Yes, you may., 
4 

zR KANAREK: Sublect„ your Honor, to 	in, case -w 

may I just, inquirt ,whether-the of'f'icer is going on vacation 

or something like that, in the next foreseeable future? 

THE COURT: Very well. 

Q 	BY MR* UNARM. OffiCerl  are you -. if we need 

you, are you available in, the next foreseeable futuret Are 

you going on vacation or anything like that? 

A. 	Where's two sides to this question. Number one, 

I'm subpoenaed to another court for Monday, and perhaps 

Monday and Tuesday. And then 1, hopefully, will be going 
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on a vacation that I missed last year. I'm planning on 

hunting in Idaho starting the 15th of this month through 

November Ist, But I would make myself available, break my 

vacation, if you will just let me know. 

R. UNARM Thank you, Officer. 

THE WITNESS: Tour Honor, am I excused? 

THE COURT: Yes, you are excused. 

MR. BUOLIOSI: Your Honor, may we talk to the 

Witness, the attorneys, just for a short period of time/ 

MR. FITZGERALD; Yes, may we have a moment:.? 

(Conversation was had off the record out of the 

hearing of the jury.) 

13 
	 AA. BUGLIOSI: Your Honor, the People's next witness 

14 is Virginia Graham.. I believe there will be some legal 

15 discussion back in chambers on it. 

46 
	 THE COURT,: As soon as counsel have finished talking 

17. ,; to Officet'Steuber, 

2 

3 

4 

5  

7 ' 

Will counsel approach the bench, please. 

(The follOwing di4cUsfion was had at the bench 

20' outside the hearing of the jury:) 

THE COURT: 	take it frOM what you have said a 

moment ago,Nr. Bugliosi, that you now want to proceed with 

Roni Howard and Virginia Graham. 

BUGLXOSI: Right. And they are both here, as I 

understand it. 

THE COURT: All right. Now, ,previously we discussed 
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I think it was mentioned briefly this morning, about a 

preliminary proceeding in chambers out of the presence of 

the Jury where these witnesses would testify to the alleged 

conversations that they had with Susan Atkins at Sybil 

Brand Institute and which conversations wOuld, if true, 

constitute confessions and admissions on the part of Susan 

Atkins and which might implicate one or more of the co-

defendants. 

Counsel at that time indicated an agreement to 

such a procedure, Is that still agreeable for all of you? 

MR, VITZGERALD: It is agreeable. 

MR. SHINN: YoUr Honor, before we go into that, I ' 

think we should take up the question of whether or not it is 

admissible. 

THE COURT: I forgot t'say one thing. The purpose of. 

the proceeding in chambers is to then, from their testimony, 

determine whether any or all of it is admissible and 

whether any or all of it raises any Bruton-Aranda problems. 

And if so:,, whether or not effective deletion can be. made. 

iiTMERALLIg It is an agreeable procedure and a 

.preferable one and I would request that we do it in that 

tashion4 

MR: SHINN: In Open' oOurt? 

'MR4 14IT4CERALD: Nob, no, back in chambers. 

'MR. SHINN: The question of whether or not they were 

agents of 'the police,, t ' 
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2 „ 

MR. FITZGERALDt 'Oh;  Mr. Mann is referring to his 

motion to suppress statements on other grounds. 

THE COURT: Yes, now, you do have pending a motion to 

suppress. 

MR. SHINN: Yes. 

THE COURT: However, I think that the proper procedure 

is to first detertine whether or not the statements are 

- admissible, apart from your motion, and whether or not 

effective deletion can be.  made, if it's required. Because 

it nay well be that your motion will become moot. 

Then. if itts determined by the Court that all 

or a portion of the statements are admissible, thdn we can 

hear your motion to " suppress. 

Is that agreeable? 

MR. SHINN: Yes, that's satisfactory, your Honor. 

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, it's not on this point, it 

on a slightly different -,- or a different point.. I wonder 

if the ground rules are changed in view of the fact that 

your Hon0r, over objection; allowed the tape recording and 

the officer to testify, Officer Steuber. May we not have to, 

' during this weekend, use the time, because I have other 

things to do, in connection with the 12 hours of tape? 

THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek, I don't care.if you ever 

llsten, to the tape recordings. It doesn't make the 

, slightest bit of difference to me, 

MR,KANAREK; Right., Your Honor, may I say this: 

3. 
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Your Honor indicated in chambers that we were 

to do it p.nd I was prepared to sacrifice some personal -- 

THE COURT: 'That was in a different context. That 

was if the testimony of the officer was going to be 

deferred' until Monday. 

MR. KANAREK: Right. 

THE COURT: I didn't want to wait until Monday and 

have you tell me you hadn't listened to the tapes, since 

that was going tO be the reason for the continuance. 

MR. KANAREK: Right, Now 

TNE COURT: Since he's already testified, it doesn't 

make any difference to the Court whether you ever listen 

to the tapes. 

MR. KANAREK: Right. I was just going to say, there 

are somelmatters, personal and otherwise 
, 
R. BUGLIOSI: Let's not take up. the Court's time 

Om that., That's between you and me'. 

MR. KANAREK: I have just fone further request. 

The, officer turned ,the tapes over to 

Mr. Bugliosi. Will your Honor at this time make the order 

:that those tapes be made available to us? 

THE COURT: Well --- 

MR. KANAREK: They are •obviously tapes which -- 

MR„ FITZGERALD: He's agreed to make them available. 

MR, BUGLIOSI: We will furnish them. 

THE COURT: This is something you can work out 
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between yourselves, 

BUGLIOSI: Your Honor; now, Virginia, Graham is 

here. Do you want me to bring her back into chambers? 

THE COURT: Yes. We will go back into chambers. 

We are, going to excuse the jury, since we won1t 

6 have any use for thet for the balance of the day. 

MR. UNARM I have one request, your Honor. 

8 	MR. FITZGERALD: Let's answer the Judge's question. 

No, we are not going to have any need for the 

10 
	fury thiA afternoon. Are we,,  gentlemen? 

NR.,BUGLiOSI: It's twenty to 4:00 and wetve got a 

Lot of issues to disousti. 
,„ • 	MR. KANAREX: May I 44st have Br. Bugliosi tell us 

how many tapes the officer turned Over. 

MR. BUGLZOSI: /1.  believe five, but I think only two 

Pertained to Juan Flynn;, 

MR. KANAREX: But all five are •available? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: All five are available. 

MR. HUGHES: I want it clear that my earlier position 

remains. 

THE COURT: (To the jury:, Ladles and gentlemen)  

we are going to adjourn at this time so far as the jury is 

concerned and the Court and counsel have some matters to 

take up in chambers. 

Again, I remind you not to converse with anyone 

on any subject relating to the case, nor to form or express 
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any opinion regarding the ease until it is finally submitted 

2 to yoU, 

3 
	 The Court will adjourn until 9:45 .Monday 

4. morning. 

(Whereupon, the jury was exoused.4t the hour of 

6 3:115 P•l.) 
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(The following proceedings. occur in chambers. 

All counsel present. Defendants. abSent.) 

MR. 'KAY: Do you want the witnesses in.? 

.FITZGERALD.:: One at .a:..time. Roni Howard first. 

THE COURT: That was my understanding o what. Mr. 

Bugliosi wanted to do. 

FINZGERALM. We discusaed this with him„ and he 

• is going to bring. in Mani. Howard first, and Virginia Graham 

second. 

As a matter of fact, he told her she could be-

excused until Monday morning. 

KANAREK: Your Honor -- 

THE COURT.: Let' a wait until Mr. Bugliosi cables in, 

Mr. Ranarek, so he can hear whatever it is you have to. say. 

(Rani Howard enters the Court's chambers.) 

THE COURT: The record will show that all counsel 

are present. 

This is Roni Howard? 

M. •BUGLIOBI: Yea, that is Rani Howard. 

This is Judge Older,. Roni, 

THE COURT: Is it Miss or Mrs.? 

RONI HOWARD: Miss. 

MR. BUGL/OSI: I was going to bring Virginia Graham 

back but 

THE. COURT: Perhapwou should state, Mr. Bugliosi, 

What you plan to do. 
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Let me change that.. ,X will state what ref 

understanding is, and you gentlemen can convent if you 

don't agree. 

X bad suggested the procedure in connection 

With the possible Bruton-Arandit problems involving the 

testimony of this witness that rather than go over various, 

perhaps, somewhat disjointed written statements of her 

testimony, that it Would be simpler and more effective to 

bring her into chambera .and have her testify. Just as she 

would testify but for the, Problems in open. court, and thenfx 

with the transcript in, hand, the Court and counsel, could, 

Monday, or some other day, determine what the problems 

are, and if there are Bruton-Arend& prObleras, if effective'' 

deletions can be made. 

I do not anticipate that there 	be any- 

thing in this proceeding other than the bare questioning 

of the witness by Mr, Bugliosi.,  

There is no need for any cross examination 
3 

since., if her testimony is admissible 	whole or in part, 

it will be testified to by her in open court in front of 

the jury, and the opportunity for cross-examination will 

exist. 

Does anyone disagree with that? 

BUGLIOSI: The only thing that I am a little 

concerned about, the defense have been given her state/aents 

With the. Los Angeles Police Department and, her convertation 
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with me. They ha' e that. 

THE COURT: Yes? 

MR. BUGLIOSX: Now she is going to give it once again. 

This is just something the defense can `use as • 

imeachment. There has to be inconsistencies in words and 

clauses. It is just another opportunity, basically, for 

the defense to impeach her once she takes the stand. 

They have the statement from, the LAPD and 

my prior conversation with her, and now this conversation 

back in chambers. 

I am wondering, your Honor, whether the defense 

is entitled to that/ 

They are entitled td the two statements that 

have already been given, one to LAPD, and one to me. 

They have been, given that.l. 	, * ; 

6 

7 : 

Now, in effect, this is a third statement, 

and T am just Wondering whether we ,could, get around it some 

other way by my relating what I think .she will testify to,„ 

:and maybe, she can say, ''Substantially that is: what I am 

going to testify to.." 

If there is any significant departure, then she 

can. advise. But otherwise, it will just be a third statement. 

• 2$ . 
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MUSIC11: It would.be a problem if the defense 

were allowed to impeach, under the circumstances, with 

times,, place and persons present. It misht have same 

detrimental effect for one aide or the other with the jury, 

depending on what the type or manner or area of impeachment 

was. 

BUOLIOSI: T would say this is hind of unusual 

for the defense to have. another shot at a 'prior inconsistent 

statement.. 

I am not implying that any witness that would 

be called to the stand would deliberately state a falsehood, 

but,in huMan nature, people make mistakes in relating an 

incident. I mean)  every time they relate it, it comes out 

slightly different.. We are all human beings. If she tells 

the story ten times; basically,. you. Will have ten slightly 

differezit versions. The defense can, then avail themselves 

of every one of the versions for inveachment purposes. 

So, X , am just 'a little concerned about that 

aspect of it. 

MR. SHINN: Iburikmor) .may I Make a suggestion? 

THE COURT: The difficultywidOwhat you have handed 

me in the.  past, lir. BugIlosi, let's say, in respect to this 

witness; Rani Howard, X have here a typed statement which 

Says °Statement Of Roni -HowaTd," but it really isn''t a 

statement of Roni Howard, it is somebody else's statement-of 

-what they think she is going to. say or what they heard her 
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say. 

That is the problem, 

MR*BUGLIOSI: It shouldn't say "Statement° on there, 

your Hanor. It is 4ot a statement of Roni Howard. 

THE COURT: That is exactly the point. 

BUGLIOSI: What this is right here,. your Honor, 

is what I expect her testimony to be, based on her conversa-

tion with the LARD, which the Court has right here, I believe 

yes, right there -- also based on the statements she made to 

me. 

XR.SHINN: Your Honor, may, the witness be excused whit 

we discuss this? 

THE COURT; That is not necessary. 

MR. SHINN: It is not necessary? Very well, your 

Honor. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: AIgo, based on, a conversation that she 

had with. me, which I think I gave the Court a copy of. 

Based on *hbse two things, I reduced those' 

convergatioa, to tedativa questions and =swam. 

Basically/'yOur &mat,. you-have here the expecte 

inswers- that she is going to give to my questions. 

The two statements' are the LARD statement and 

the conversation she had with me. That is, with, the LAID)  

and my statement here.. This one tight here. 

These lines that are crossed out. I always do 

that. I am converting my interviews into tentative questions 
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. and answers, and after X go over a certain area and I am 

through with it, t cross it out. 

Now, there is one issue that X think we can 

resolve right now, your Honor. 

Mx. Shinn., apparently, has some evidence, or 

he is making an allegation that Rout Howard was an agent of 

the Los Angeles Police Department. 

Kt. SHUN: It is not an allegation. We have a right 

to go into that. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: I am not questioning that. 

Maybe we can handle it right here. 
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THE COURT': Let's not confuse the two. 

Mr. Shinn does have a pending motion to suppress 

the testimony of this witnesp along with that of Virginia 

Graham. We have just covered that at the bench not 10 

minutes ago as to how we were .going to handle it, 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Right. 

THE COURT: So I' don't think we need to take it up at 

this time, 

You will have an opportunity to. go into that 

fully, Mr. Shinn. 

MR, SHINN: Yes, your Honor. I understand that. 

THE COURT: Now, are you saying that you don't want 

to proceed in this way*  Mr, Bugliosi, or what? 

R. BUGLIO5I1 It wasn't my idea to bring her back in 

chambers. The defense wanted to bring her back. 

MR. SHINN: No, No, we didn't. 

MR, FITZGERALD: Na, 

nig COURT: The suggestion was mine originally, and 
'it seemed'agreeable with everyone. 

I went through and asked-you again several times 
••• 

if that was agreeable, and the indication was in the 

affirmative. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Why don't I read into the record what 

I expect her testimony, essentiaily, will be, I would like 

to have itin my words, not her words. Then I can ask her: 

Miss Howard,„ is this essentiCY what you expect td .testify 
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tot 

If I have her using her words, the defense just 

has another statement for them to impeach her with, 

don't think we should be forted to give them 

a third crack at it. 

THE COURT: 	think you are making a let out of nothio:JI 

BUGLIOSI: They have twa, 

MA, VITZGERALD: Actually, we have more than that. 

MR4 BUGLIOSI: You do? 

MR. VITZGERALDI Yes. 

We have statements that she made to her attorneys 

and also we have been trying'for a number of months to get 

letters that Susan Atkins allegedly wrote to her that are 

in the possession of mr. Stovitz, that we know the contents 

or, but We have been unable to get copies. 

MR, MaIOSI: I want to talk to her about the letters 

Myself, 

tilt here we have two statements, the LAM 

statement and her statement to me, and I have no other 

knowledge ,ol! any statements she made. 

That is'the ',tint that I am trying to make. ,bier 

exact articulation of this ,00nversixtion I don't think is 

necessary at this point. 

THE COURT: The Paint that I have tried to make to you, 

Mr. BuglioSi, on a dozen occasions is that I see no way 

that the Court is in a position to evaluate the BrUton-Aranda 
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problems and to know whether effective deletion can be made 

unless X see her testimony. Not your testimony, here. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: This is the statement She made right 

here. 

THE COURT: That is part of it. 

MR, BU GLIM: No, that isn't the statement she made. 

This one with the blue back, the statement that she made to 

the IJAPtq. and this one here is the statement that she made 

to me. 

THE COURT: I can't read your notes, to begin with, 

That doesn't tell me anything. It isn't 

testimony, it is notes. Unintelligible notes. 

Now, I would suggest, for your own good as 

prosecutors in this case, that you make abundantly clear 

to the Court what this witness is going to testify to. 

dont' care whether we follow this procedure 

or some other, but there la a very grave danger that there 

is going to be a serious problem here. 
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15c-1 

 

R. Bumposx4 That sheet right there is what 

-expect her to testify to. That sheet right there, your 

Honor. 

  

 

10 

12 

13 

THE COURT; This is riot her testimony, as I pointed 

out and as you admitted. several times. This is apparently 

something prepared by you. 

MR. BUCLIOSI: I got this from those two documents. 

THE COURT: i can't make it any clearer than I have, 

Mr. Bugliosi. 

MR. SIM: Your Honor, the Aranda rule doesn't 

permit the prosecutor to condense the-original, confession 

-of the defendant, your Honor* 

. 	If Mr. BUgliosi can show me a case that permits 

  

 

14 it? 

    

 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

THE- COURT: That is correct, 	you are talking about - 

what goes to the Jury. We are not going to- hand this 

condensed statement to the jury and say that is the. testimony 

of Roni Howard. That is perfectly true. 

iSHINN:: Correct. 

 

 

20 

21 

22 

23 

- 24 

25 

26 

MR. EUGLIOSI: To save time, I haVe my tentative 

questions and answers, may I ask her the questions.now? 

THE -COURT: You may. 

THE CLERI: .Shall I sWoitr the witness? 

THE COURT.: Yes. 

MR. DUGLIOSIt r I dolt' t think it is necessary. 

She is not' testifying:under oath right now. 
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10 

II  

14 

15 

Zb

- • 17 

18 

19' 

• '26. 

21,.  

13. 

22. 

23 

24 

410 
26 

MR. FITZGERALD:. UnsWotn i'snit any god.. 

• MR:. BUGLIOSI: It is like the other two statements-. 

They 'were tOt sworn. 

THE COURT: With bruton-Aranda situations, the Court 

is .always looking at -unworn statements to determine where . 

the deletiOn. are going. to be. The witness has not testified 

• Mit. FITZGERALD:. But there $.1.5 nothing to prevent het 

fr6m. getting on the witness. stand and, testifying to something 

entirely ,different. • 

• T COURT: Is there any 	!why she shouldn't 

be sworn? , 

Swear the witness. 

THE 'CLERK: Will you please stand one •moment• 

Would you raise your right hand..  

Would you repeat after me? 

I do solemnly sweat 

MSS IitzniAgpt I do solonly swear — 

THE CLERK: — that the testiMony I may give 

MISS-HWARD: -- that the testimony I may give — 

THE CLERK: -- in the cause now pending -- 

HISS HOWARD: -- in the Cause now pending 

'THE CLERK: -* before this. court 

KESS HOWARD.:. 	before this court 

THE -CLERK: -- shall be the truth 

KESS HOWARD; 	Shall be the. truth -- 

THE CLERK: -- the whole truth - 

MISS HOWARD: -- the whole truth -- 
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ME CLERIC: 	-and nothing but the troth. — 

MISS "HOWARD:. 	and nOthing but .the truth 

THE CLERK: -- so 'help me God. 

MISS HOWARD: --=`so. help me Cod.. 

THE CLERK: Would you state your name. 

MISS HOARD: Roni Howard. 

THE COURT: Keep your voice up,, please, so' everyOne 

in the room can hear you. 

NR. SHINN: May the record state, are you offering 

tias as the proposed deleted form ,of the confession now? 

Is that right? 

MR. EUGL/OSI: Yes. 

Miss Howard 

THE COURT: No, No. 

MR. SUM: Rroposed, I said, your Honor. 

THE. COURT: Let' s make sure we are not talking about 

different things..  

If it is going to haft an)* value at all, this 

must be the complete statement of this witness as to the 

complete converSati-on that she had with Susan Atkins. 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

22 

23' 

5 

26 

000086

A R C H I V E S



   

	12410 	  

   

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

 

MR. BUULIOSI: I am not prepared to do that. I am 

not even prepared to do that with her. 

MR.; FITZGERALD: That is the whole point. 

THE COURT; How can I possibly pass On the Bruton-

Aranda problems.if I don't have the entire picture? 

MR. BUGLIOSX: I am not eVen,prepared for that because 

from the very beginning, when I spoke to her I was aware or 

the Aranda problem, and I didn't Concern myself with any-

thing that she said that Susan Atkins told her about other.  

people. It was worthless to me. I didn't concern myself 

with it because I knew it was valueless. 

I only concerned myself with what she told me 

that Susan told her that she did. 

MR,. 'FITZGERALD: The whole point was that we were 

going to get together and we were.  going to determine what 

she knew, In tato, so we could determine what could be 

edited sufficiently within the realm Of Bruton-Aranda. 

As a, matter of fact, we suggested earlier that 

the kludge conduct the questioning, The Judge suggested 

that he had to know what she wag going to say in tote so 

that he could have something from Which he; could decide 

what the probabilities. Or possibilities of Aranda error 

creeping in could he, 

MR. BUGLIOST: What I would. Suggest is this: That 

I go over With her now what I expect her testimony to be on 

the stand. 

16 . 
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Now, the defense has Access to a statement 
1 

that she gave the LAPD. It they find anything in that 
2 

statement which they feel is favorable to their clients, 

4 
then we cat discuss that particular issue. 

THE COURT: That doesn't do it, Mr. Buglioai. 
5 

You don't,seem to get the point. 
6. 

MR. BUOLIOSI: There is hex' whole statement to the 
7 ' 

TAM, that blue one, That is the whole statement she gave. 

That implicates other parties. 
'9.- • 

TEE• COURT: That isn't all her testimony. She talked 
1.6 

to you. 
11 

12 
	 MR. BUGLIOSI: There is Only a little extra.„ which will 

come out right now. 
13 

As I say, from the very' beginning, my only 

concern, Was 

THt COURT: The whole purpose.of the proceeding, 

Mr. 3ugliosi,1 and let's review It once again, in determining 

whether the admission or confession of a co-defendant comes 

within Twuton and Aranda, the Court has to review everything 

that the witness knows in the way of the conversations that 

were purportedly had with the-declarant defendant, for the 
may 

reason that no natter how you/think they are being edited, 

as Mattola, the opinion• in People vs. Mattola, points out, 

the error may be made not on direct examination hut on 

cross--examination or redirect examination or recross 

examination•, and I have to look at the entire statement of 

1S 

16 

17 
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what this witness purportedly heard from Susan Atkins to 

'determine Whether,there,are any'ot those problems present 

and, if so, whether .there can be effective deletions. 
• . 

t Un'tgoing to help me one bit if all You do 

is ask her your edited version of what she heard, because 

that isn't going to stop the'cO-defendants' counsel, all 

defense counsel, from going on,, on cross-examination, and 

finding out what else -she heard. 

000089

A R C H I V E S



MR, BUGLIOSI: I can say this, then. EVery person 

In this room is just. ait'Ospable of asking her what Susan 

Atkins told her; dust as capable as I am. I am, more capable 

than anyone in this room of Asking her what la  expect her 

testimony to be at this trial. 

But if the Court wants- the whole itatement, 

anyone can ask her exactly what Susan Atkins told her* 

The Court could or anyone. 	 , • 

THE COURT: Then ask it-. That is all, 

BUGLIOSI: When I spoke to her at the Very begi 

I told herr Don't concern yourself with anything that SUsan 

Atkins said other people did. Just tell me what Susan 

Atkins said she- did. 

And this ie all that 1  know. I wasn't even 

concerned with other people. 

THE COURT: That doesn't solve the problem, unfortunat 1 

Mk. BUGLIOSI: Do you wont me to just ask her, to rely 

the entire 

THE COURT: 1 want everythirg.that the witness claims 

that Susan. Atkins told her. 

MR. BUGLIOSI.: All right. 

FITZGERALD: The Judge has asked the question. 

-Can she answer it? 

/fict.. BUGLIOSI: I will nOminate myself to ask. 

HR. SHINN: Why can't she tell it in a natural 

way? I think the questions you are going to ask will be 

12, 712 

4 

5 

6 

- 

3 

9 

10 

1.1 

12 

13 

14,  

15 

16 

la 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

26 

26 

• 

000090

A R C H I V E S



12 713 

1 
leading, 

2 
	 THE COURT: What I would suggest you do is lay the 

3 
foundation as to tire, place, and persons present, and then 

4 
just let her state everything that was said by Susan 

5 
Atkins without any deletions whatever. 

6 
	 • MR. BUGLIOSIt All right. 

I 
	 Have'you ever been incarcerated at Sybil 

Brand Institute for'Woian here in East Los Angeles/ 

MISS HOWARD: yes. 

10 

	

	 BUOLIOSI: . During what,Iperiod, 	time ,Were you 

incarcerated? 

12. 
	 1415S HO.WAI1D: FZQta September to about February. 

SHINN't I tan' t .hear. 

• - 	' 14. 
	 MISS HOWARD: I am .sorry. I have a cold. 

15 
	 'IBS 'COURT: Turn the air conditioning down. 

16 

	 MISS HOWARD: From September, I think it was, until 

17 
about rebruary. 

18 
	 BUGLIOSI: September of t-69 to February a 19.70? 

	

1 	19 
	 MISS HOWARD; Yes. 

20 

	 MR. BUCLIOSI: What dormitOry were you in over there? 

2/ 
	 MISS HCA441,ARD: In the working dorm. 

22 
	 MR. BUOLIOSI: 8000.? 

23 
	 MISS HOWARD: 8000. 

24 
	 1L BUOLIOS/: Do' you know the Defendant Susan Atkins? 

	

• 	25 • 
	 MISS MOOD: yes. 

26' 

	 MR. Bt GLIOSI: Did you know her' as Sadie Olutz? 
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14- 

MSS HOWARD: Yes. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: gas she with you in dormitory 8000? 

MISS:HOWARD: Yes". 

MR.. DUGLIOSX.: And that consisted Of several beds 

there 'in the dormitory? 

IrbIARD: Yes. 
MRS. RITGLIOSI:: Where was her bed in relation to your 

1 

2 

3 

4 

6  

7 

3-  

9 

13 

• 

15 

16 

17 

, 19 

20- 

22 

23. 

24 

25 

26 

bed? 
'MISS HOWARD: , :Next to mine Right next to mine. 

MR..131.1014IOST.: Did. Miss Atkins,, or.  did Sadie) ever 

say anything to you with respect. to the fact that her bed 

was next to yours? 

MISS 'HOWARD:: ,,34.ist that She felt we were put next to 

each other for a reason. 
B1.101,10S/: Did you ever *Ve.  conversations with 

Susan Atkins which --, with respect to murders of any kind 

Whatsoever? 

MISS HOWARD: Yes. 

MR. DUGLIOST: Did you have several conversations 

with her with respect to murders? 

MISS HOWARD: quite a pew. 

Ma* VOL/0Si: More than one? 

MISS HOWARD: Uh-huh, yes. 

MR. 1311GLIOSIt How many*  approximately? 

MISSICWARD: Maybe six. 

MR.OUOLIOSII During what period of time? 
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MISS IMOD: I started just before she went for 

arraignment on the Airman case)  which was probably the last 

week in October, Z imagine. Somewhere around there. 
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MR. BUGLIOSI: That was your first conversation with 

her? 

MISS HOWARD: About the murders, 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Well, about all murders& is that 

correct? 

MISS HOWARD: Yes. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: We are not just talking about the Tate-

La Bianca murders now, we are talking about ail murders. 

MISS HOWARD: Yes, 

MR.SUGLIOSI: If she did, in fact, talk about other 

•murders. 

MISS HOWARD: Xes. 

MR, BUGLIOSI: ‘Wduld you please relate, then, all of 

your conversations that you had with Susan Atkins, 

commenting with the first One in sate October, '69, 

pertainini.to murders Of'sny kind whatsoever and her involve_ 

ment in them, if any. 	- 

MISS HOWARD: Welly it started off we were talking 

about the Hinman case. 

She told me that the police had it all backwards 

and everything, because she, said that, "Imagine, how can 

they figure a little girl like me could hold a man almost 

200 Pounds." 

So I was sympathizing. With hers  and that is 

why we were talking about that. 

I mean, shall I Just tell you briefly? We don't 

7 
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have to go into details, do we? 

THE. COURT: I am afraid so. 

MISS HOWARD: I mean, it is so long. 

THE COURT' I understand that but, unfortunately, 

it is necessary. 

MISS HOWARD1 You want me to go into all the details? 

THE COURT: YeS. 

Will YOu tell us each time you go into a new 

conversation, will you tell us, if you can, approximately 

when it occurred and who was present, if there was someone 

other than Just the two of you present; 

MISS HOWARD: I will try. 

We were alone the first time. 

I was trying to help her figure out how to 

defend be,rglelf against the Hinman .case. 
• 

- And -she went on to tell me how she and this 

other girl and this guy were, in 
;
the house, and they were 

going tO'teat the house up and take it look as if a fight 

had been there and eVerything„ 80 it would like somebody 

had robbed Gary, or something. 

Anyway, they wanted some money out of Gary, 

and he wouldnttgive it to them, 

Anyway, that is why they killed him. 

Anyway, from there we went on to -- we were 

talking about LSD, or something, one time. 

And anyway, she vas telling -- Sadie told mg 
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that she done everything that there, is to be done, and 

she was thinking, she said, "There is nothing that would 

shodk her or anything." She said she had done just about 

everything there is to do. 

And I said, °Oh, really?" 

And she said, "Oh, yes." 

And anyway, that is when she went on to tell 

me abont'-- she says, "Well, you know about the Tate 

murder." 

1 

2 

3 

5 

I 'said)  "Yesi n 

She said, "Well, we are the ones that did it." 

And I said -- I'didn't believe her at first -- 

I said, "Oh, really?" 

And she 'said, "Oh, no, really. We did it 

I said, "Well, anyone dan 44Y that." 

. 	8 
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• 15g-1 MR. BUGLIOSI: May I interrupt her now for .a point? 

MISS HOWARD; X, wish you would ask me what you. want 

because it is such a. long detailed thing. 

R. AUGLIOSI.: Excuse 

May .1 read this report, your Honor, because 

6. X 'meal/ something a little different. 

	

7 	 MISS HOWARD: It was .so long and detailed. 

AtTGLIOSI.; I realize that. 

	

9 	 IIISS HOWARD: I can't remember all of the details. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: I want to find the place in here where 

11 you are talking about the murders. 

	

12 	 NR. PITZCERALDz Maybe we can ask her to relate any 

13 conversation she had with Susan Atkins where Susan Atkins 

mentioned other persons, and. then. we could get right to the 

	

zs 	heart of the. Aranda problem. 

	

16 	 MISS HOWARD!' X see what, you mean. Okay. 

	

17. 	 • For, example, the Tate case? 

	

18 	 MR. YITZGEMD: the 'Tate case. 

	

19 	 MISS :MARDI ()key. 

THE COURT: 	am'nOt sure that would necessarily 

	

.2i 	solve all the problems. I think the entire conversaticila 

	

22 	have to be considered together. 

	

.2a 	 It is 4:15 now, gentlemen. we obviously 

	

24 	aren't going to finishwithEissRoward this evening. 

	

26 	 MISS "HavIARD: I think I know the point that you mean. 
26 You mean regarding other persons? 	t that 
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what you mean? 

THE COURT. I think we had better adjourn at this 

time ,and resume on fonday morning.. 

Will You gentlemen have any objection to 

starting this proceeding, say, at 9:00 o'clock on Xonday 

morning rather than. 9145, since we are going to be in 

chambers and there isn't any problem of the jury being here. 

MR. MUREX: I know, your Ronor. I could do it a 

day later. 

Your Bonor indicated that 9:45 was the starting 

tisle., If we could do it a day later? 

TIM COURT: I don't understand. 

EITZGERAED: I don't either. 

R. 1CAMREK: :Well, your Boner, I badn.' t planned on 

being here at 9:00 o'clock Monday morning. 

MR. KAY: There is no objection from me. 

These two witnesses, Roni Howard and Virginia 

-Graham, are the neat two witnesses. So we have to clear 

this matter up before they can go on. 

•- So, your Honor, 9:00 o'clock is fine. 

Tit COURT: I am afraid this may take longer than 

we anticipate, and, I want. tO get on with it end use as 

much time every day' as possible.. 
, 

UGLIOSI: wo'sirm time, your Ronor, here was. 

the statement she made.--19b,en it Was still relatively 

fresh in her taind, NoVeiaber 25th. It 'is a complete statement 
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25 

to the'l.APD. 

In addition to this*  there were a couple of 

other little points that I forgot when I spoke to her. 

I am -Wondering if she has to go through — 

here we have 50 pages. 

R. XUSICH: 'Maybe it Would be possible that we could 

take a statement over the weekend, or'whenever we can, take 

a complete statement as to everything Susan Atkins told her. 

1311014IthIl What is the purpose of that?' 

11R, MUSICK:, That is what we are doing here. 

NR. BUGLIOSI1 That is what the police did, 

THE COURT:, Al], you need. is a supplement to this 

present statement: Why don't you prepare the supplement, 

then) over the weekend, in testimony form, not your version 

of what she said, but the actual questions and answers? 

11R.,  BUGLIOSI: That is not my version right there" 

• What I put down .an the paper is what she told 

'me„, her words. 

THE' COURT: Put it in question and answer form. 

BUGLIOSL X have that right here. I have it in 

questiOn and answer form, what she told me. 

THE COURT; Au, right.. 

Then we can have her indicate if that is the 

complete record of ,the conversations that she had with 

Susan Atkin:8i and Monday, if so, that will, obviate the 

necessity of having. her,  testimony to it, all over again. 
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just want to melte sure that whatever I am 

considering in oOnnection with this problem is the total 

testimony o this. Witness with respect to those conversa-

tions and not jtist selected portions. 
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1 	MR. EUGLIOU: All right. I already have written 

2 out here In question and answer form. what I believe her 

3 ' testimony will be. 

4 	 What I have on that sheet, your Honor, are the 

16-1 

S 

answers taken from this page. I don't have the qUestions 

but I have the anawers. 

THE COURT: Do you need this sheet back? 

MR. BUGLI081: No, no, you can have it! 

THE COURT:, All right. 

BUGLIOSI: I've got the answers right here. 

THE COVRT: Is that agreeable, then? 

MR.MLIOSI; In fact ...., 

TATE COURT: To prepare:a supplement -- 

MR. BUGLIOSI: What I can do is just photostat this 

and.  give everyone a copy of it. 

'MR. KAY: The Judge has a hard time reading your 

handwriting. 

THE °OMIT: It doesn't have the answers on it. 

5 

6 

7" 

8 

0 

11 

12 

13 

15 

16.  

17 

18 

MR. BUGLIOSI: It has the answers. I asked the It 	19 

question, "What dormitorY2n 	- 
ParenthesiS, "31  boo,,  

Do you want This 	in typewritten form, your 

20 

21 

Honor? 22 

THE COORT I'ye said it so many times I'm 23 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Do yo4 want this in typewritten form? 

MR. KAY: Yes, he does. 

THE. COURT.: Yes. I want it in testimony form, not 

24 

25 

26 
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shorthand, "not Condensations, not paraphrasing, but the 

-aetual questions and the actual answers this witness gives 

to- those questions. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: All right. 

MR, MUSIOH: Our questions? 

MR. SHINN: May I make a suggestion,-  your Honor: 

I believe the safest way to do it is to let her 

.read the tape recordings that we have and let her refresh, 

her Memory to it, your. Honor, and then she can- read it and 

study it and then we can ask hex if this was the answer 

that She gave on a particular dayl  your Honor. And then 

Mr. Bugliosi could try to delete from that, your Honor. 

Because this way we'd have three different 

versions here. 

THE COURT: She can do the same thing with the 

transcript, 

MR. FITZGERALD,: Logistically I will estimate that 

we will not be in front of tie Jury at all on Monday. 

If we conduct a proceeding In regard to Ronk. Howard and with 

Virginia Graham and we hear in open- court outside the 

presence of' the jury 14/.. Shinn's motion, it's likely to 

take the balance of Monday. 

- MR. MUSIOHt, If—we'could do away with the sworn 

testimony and pi.epare Statements of the witnesses as to 

everything Susan Atkins told, present that to her, in 

,addition, is theeanything that ishtt in- the statements 
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that Susan Atkins told Fier, put that  in., and put thomall 

together, and if the witness could be sworn if thatrs 

substantially the' s&mt3  or if-  that 'IS substantially all that 

she heard Susan Atkins. tell her, maybe'that would 

eliminate the need to have her go through the question and 

answer and the statement under oath. 

.THE*-COURT: I think it probably woad. That might: 

alleviate some time. No-necessity to duplicate anYthiPg.  

that's already been done if, in tact, that is all Hat's 

been done. 

MR.. BUGLIOSI: Well, I have the questions and answers 

here. I will type this and give a copy to the Court and 

the defense attorneys. Questions and answers I expect her 

to testify to at the trial. 

Tag COURT: In,  the meantime, hopefully before Monday, 

she will have had a chance, if she hasn't already, to 

review everything that you are preparing, or have prepared, 

and then 'be prepared to testify that that is -- 

MR. MVSICH:, Refresh her memory and if' there is 

anything else 

THE COURT: -- that that is all of the conversations 

22 - that she had with Susan Atkins. 

MR. SHINN: Vince, you have one other alternative. 

MR, BUGLIOSI: What is that? 

MR. SHINN: Aggthe confession. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: I knew you were going to say that. 

2 

3- 
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THE COURT: Miss Howard, I do want to remind you, if 

you are not 'already aware of it, that there is a publicity 

order which the Court put out in connection with the 

proceeding which covers all witnesses, not only those who 

have testified but those who will testify, which includes 
• , 

you. And you are mot to discuss .the substance of your 

testimony with anyone other than the ?.awyers in this case, 
% 

and specifically iembers of the media, 

THE WITNESS : '. Z understand. 	
4. 

THE COURT: 	television, newspapers and so forth. 

Anything elle, gentlemen, before we adjourn? 

MR. SHINN: Is it 9:45 or 9:00? I did not 

THE COURT: Let's make it 9t00 o'clock, gentlemen. 

I don't think that's unreasonable. 

MR. KANAREK: Well, your Honor, I depended upon the 

Court's being at 9:451  sour Honor. 

12,726 

a 

Q 
	

9 

10 

'11 

12 

18- 

14( 

35 

16 

18' 

20 

21 

'22. 

23 

2s. 

26 

000104

A R C H I V E S



   

12,727 

164.1 

• 2 

3 

4 

.6 

 

• 

a 

BUGLIOSIA -,VOr clarification purposes, will I be 

satisfying- what I'm supposed to :do by typing up the ques- 

tions and answers 	the questions I Intend to ask her, 

or want to ask hers  and the answers I expect her to give me 

on the 'witness stand? 

MR.MUSICH: tour lionor, may I — 

TIIR COURT: NQ. 

MR. MICH: 	state that the Court 'wants the  , 

Witness to look over the statement / she made, the statement 

that she told Mr. Bugliosi, and the Court wants to know if 

there is anything else in addition to those that the 

Defendant Susan Atkins told her in regard. to these incidents 

THE COURT: And, if there is, then we will either have 

to have her testify to it or it should be included in the 

supplemental that you prepare -- 

MR. MUSICH: Some report. 

THE COURT: 	in the form of her actual testimony. 

It's the only way that I Can consider the 

Bruton-Arenda, problems. 1f you, examine the cases, that's 

exactly what the Court has to do: I. can't simply take 

an, edited version and anticipate the problems. I have to 

know everything that this defendant allegedly told this 

witness to be able to anticipate the possible problems 

that may come out not just In: your examination on an '.edited 

version but their cross-examination on everythixg that was 

said. 
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12,728 

14R,...,14USICH; This is basically the sum and substance 

2 
	of what was said. 
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MR. KAZIASEKt Very briefly, your Honor, I think just 

for the record,. if I may,,hopefully„ to convince the Court, . 

I believe that the' prosecution, .your Honor)  has waived their 

right to use any of these,statements by' virtue of the fact 

that they did nat take down all the words that were uttered. 

:They bid the power to, if I may, your Honor, if I may, 

they had the power to tape record and take down 41 the 

Words that were uttered, or at least stenographically record 

is a result, we have an editing 14 a biased -•- Obviously 

an advocate, So, therefore, it's a violation of due 

process and a fair trial. 

TEE; COURT:. Didn't you hear what I just said, 

Mr. Kanarek? 

X.AIU,REK: It isn't your Honors a 

THE. 'COMM We are not talking about fault. I just 

told them_ that there must be a complete statement of her 

testimony relating the conversations in full.. 

KAN4REK: Sight, your Honor. And. I'm -7 what 

I'm saying is that if this is possible, that's one thing.. 

If it'isn' tx  then I 'believe that there is no alternative 

but- that it cannot be used at 41. 

We also have a 12044 problem. 

THE COURT: Well, you have had either tapes -or 

transcripts of these 'conversations for months,. haven't you.? 
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121729 , 

1 	• 

I 
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7 

8 

MR. XANAREK: Oh, yes, your Honor)  purportedly. 

But what I'm saying is - 

THE COURT: Well, what' a the objection? 

igth ItANARgKt t, irhe objection, is, your Honor, that 

the only' thing ''that' s put clown, the only thing that' a put 

down is lir. Buglios 	 ,for instance, has 

interrogated the lady and he has not made a tape or a 

word for word statement by' .11 stenographic reporter. 

As far as it went, it Was perhaps okay, But 
9 

he has spoken -- 

BE COURT: • You are saying that the prosecution has 

some duty to anticipate questions that defense counsel 

may want to ask A witness? 

IONARtit: No, your 'Honor. I suggest that the 

prosecutor,' being a sophisticated person, and especially 

in the posture that they have in this case, or in any case, 

they have an obligation not. to edit, not -- but they have 

an obligation to take ,down all the words that are tittered. 

This is what I'm suggesting- 

Your Honor is. the one to rule. 

I say there is a 1204.5 Penal Code problem 
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THE COURT: This court is now adjourned until 9:00 

Di clock Xonday morning. 

SNP: 9:00.. 

(Whereupon the evening, adjournment was taken 

at the hour o 4:32 o'clock 134010 
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